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REVISED

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT UNDER SECTIONS
391 TO 394 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

FOR DEMERGER OF THE UNDERTAKINGS
OF
MANAKSIA LIMITED
TO
MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED
AND
MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
AND
MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AND
MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

This Scheme is for demerger of various undertakings of Manaksia Limited and

is contained in the following Parts:-

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

Part I contains Definitions ;

Part 1l contains Capital Structure of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Companies.

Part 111 relates to the Rationale behind the Scheme ;

Part IV relates to Transfer and Vesting of the Demerged Undertakings into
the Resulting Companies ;

Part V relates to Issue of New Shares by the Resulting Companies ;




() Part VI relates to the Promoters ;
(g) Part VII relates of the Accounting Treatment ; and
(h) Part VIII contains the General Terms and Conditions.
PART-1
1.0. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

In this Scheme the following expressions, unless repugnant to or inconsistent

with the meaning or context thereof shall have the meaning as assigned thereto:

1.1, “Act” means the Companies Act, 1956 including any statutory modifications,

re-enactments or amendments thereof from time to time:

1.2, “Appointed Date" means 1 day of October 2013 or such other date as may be
approved by the Hon ble High Court.

1.3.  “Book Value” means the value of the assets and liabilities of the Demerged

Undertaking as appearing in the books of account of the Demerged Company:

1.4, “Demerged Company” or “Transferor Company™ means Manaksia Limited, a
company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office

at 8/1 Lalbazar Street, Bikaner Building, 3" floor, Kolkata-700001.

1.5,  “Demerged Undertakings” means of Aluminium Undertaking, Steel
Undertaking, CMMC Undertaking and Packaging Undertaking of the Demerged

Company or any one or more of them as the context shall require.

1.6, “Aluminium Undertaking™ means that part of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company which is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealing in
aluminium alloys, rolled products and also machinery and spares and includes the
factories and establishments of the Transferor Company in the Districts of Purba
Medinipur and Bankura, both in the State of West Bengal and warehouses in the

States of Andhra Pradesh, Kerala and Karnataka together with all assets, properties,




liabilities, duties and obligations of whatsoever nature or kind and wheresoever

situated, which relate thereto or are necessary for such Undertaking and without

prejudice to the generality of the foregoing includes:

i)

iii)

all assets, properties, moveable and immoveable, real or personal, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or intangible
of whatsoever nature, wheresoever situated including land, buildings,
sheds, godowns, warehouse, offices, plant and machineries, vehicles,
equipment, furniture, sundry debtors, inventories, cash and bank
balances, bills of exchange, deposits, loans and advances relating to

such Undertaking;

trade marks, brands, goodwill, designs, copy rights, patents and all
other intellectual rights and properties relating to such Undertaking;

all permits, quotas, rights, industrial and other licences, approvals,
consents, tenancies, bank accounts, privileges, all other rights, benefits
and entitlements including sales tax deferrals and other benefits, lease
rights (including the benefit of any applications made therefor),
licences, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile
connections, e-mail connections, communication facilities and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, provisions, funds,
benefits of all agreements, contracts and arrangements and all other

interests in connection with or relating to such Undertaking;

all records, files, papers, designs, and process information, computer
programmes, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form in

connection with or relating to such Undertaking :




V) all benefits of tax holidays and fiscal benefits granted or allowed by
the Central Government or the State Government or any other

authority and in any manner relating to such Undertaking ;

vi) all present and future liabilities, obligations and duties (including
contingent liabilities and Specified Liabilities) as on the Appointed
Date which relate to and arise out of the activities or operations and

necessary for such Undertaking : and

vii) all employees of the Transferor Company in any way associated with
the said Undertaking; but does not include assets, properties,
liabilities, business and employees of any other undertaking of the

Transferor Company.

1.7.  "Steel Undertaking” means that part of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company which is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealing in steel and
also machinery and spares and includes the factories and establishments of the
Transferor Company for manufacturing steel and lying and situated in the Districts of
Purba Medinipur and Bankura, both in the State of West Bengal together with all
assets, properties, liabilities, duties and obligations of whatsoever nature or Kind and
wheresoever situated which relate thereto or are necessary for such Undertaking and

without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing includes:

i) all assets, properties, moveable and immoveable, real or personal, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or intangible of
whatsoever nature, wheresoever situated including land, buildings, sheds,
godowns, warehouse, offices, plant and machineries, vehicles, equipment,
furniture, sundry debtors, inventories, cash and bank balances, bills of

exchange, deposits, loans and advances relating to such Undertaking;

i) trade marks, brands, goodwill, designs, copy rights, patents and all

other intellectual rights and properties relating to such Undertaking;




iii)

vi)

vii)

all permits, quotas, rights, industrial and other licences, approvals,
consents, tenancies, bank accounts, privileges. all other rights,
benefits and entitlements including sales tax deferrals and other
benefits, lease rights (including the benefit of any applications made
therefor), licences, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and
description whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes,
facsimile connections, e-mail connections, communication facilities
and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, provisions,
funds, benefits of all agreements, contracts and arrangements and all

other interests in connection with or relating to such Undertaking;

all records, files, papers, designs, and process information, computer
programmes, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form in

connection with or relating to such Undertaking ;

all benefits of tax holidays and fiscal benefits granted or allowed by
the Central Government or the State Government or any other

authority and in any manner relating to such Undertaking.

all present and future liabilities, obligations and duties (including
contingent liabilities and Specified Liabilities) as on the Appointed
Date which relate to and arise out of the activities or operations and

necessary for such Undertaking ; and

all employees of the Transferor Company in any way associated with
the said Undertaking: but does not include assets, properties,
liabilities, business and employees of any other undertaking of the

Transferor Company.




1.8,  "CMMC™ Underlaking means that part of the undertakings of the Transferor
Company which is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealing in Coated
sheets and various Metal products and also Mosquito Coils and includes factories and
establishments of the Transferor Company lying and situated in the District of Raisen
in the State of Madhya Pradesh, in the District of Medak in the State of Andhra
Pradesh, in the district of Kamrup in the State of Assam, in the District of Kutch in
the State of Gujarat and in the District of Bankura in the State of West Bengal
together with all assets, properties, liabilities, duties and obligations of whatsoever
nature or kind and wheresoever situated which relate thereto or are necessary for such

Undertaking and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing includes:

i) all assets, properties, moveable and immoveable, real or personal, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or
intangible of whatsoever nature, wheresoever situated including land,
buildings, sheds, godowns, warchouse, offices, plant and machineries,
vehicles, equipment, furniture, sundry debtors, inventories, cash and
bank balances, bills of exchange, deposits, loans and advances

relating to such Undertaking;

i) trade marks, brands, goodwill, designs, copy rights, patents and all

other intellectual rights and properties relating to such Undertaking;

iii)  all permits, quotas, rights, industrial and other licences, approvals,
consents, tenancies, bank accounts, privileges, all other rights, benefits
and entitlements including sales tax deferrals and other benefits, lease
rights (including the benefit of any applications made therefor),
licences, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile
connections, e-mail connections, communication Tfacilities and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, provisions, funds,
benefits of all agreements, contracts and arrangements and all other

interests in connection with or relating to such Undertaking;




iv)

vi)

vii)

i)

all records, [les, papers, designs, and process information, compulter
programmes, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form in

connection with or relating to such Undertaking;

all benefits of tax holidays and fiscal benefits granted or allowed by
the Central Government or the State Government or any other

authority and in any manner relating to such Undertaking.

all present and future liabilities, obligations and duties (including
contingent liabilities and Specified Liabilities) as on the Appointed
Date which relate to and arise out of the activities or operations and

necessary for such Undertaking ; and

all employees of the Transferor Company in any way associated with
the said Undertaking: but does not include assets, properties, liabilities,
business and employees of any other undertaking of the Transferor

Company.

1.9. "Packaging Undertaking” means that part of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company which is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealing in
packaging products and marine equipments and also steel long products through a
subsidiary, having factories and establishments at various locations in the States of
West Bengal, Andhra Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh and also at Silvassa in the U. T, of
Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Regional Offices at Mumbai, Bangalore, Chennai and
New Delhi together with all assets, properties, liabilities, duties and obligations of
whatsoever nature or kind and wheresoever situated which relate thereto or are
necessary for such Undertaking and without prejudice to the generality of the

foregoing includes:

all assets, properties, moveable and immoveable, real or personal, in

possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or




iii)

vi)

intangible of whatsoever nature, wheresoever situated including land,
buildings, sheds, godowns, warehouse, offices, plant and machineries,
vehicles, equipment, furniture, sundry debtors, inventories, cash and
bank balances, bills of exchange, deposits, loans and advances relating

to such Undertaking;

trade marks, brands, goodwill, designs, copy rights, patents and all

other intellectual rights and properties relating to such Undertaking;

all permits, quotas, rights, industrial and other licences, approvals,
consents, tenancies, bank accounts, privileges, all other rights, benefits
and entitlements including sales tax deferrals and other benefits, lease
rights (including the benefit of any applications made therefor),
licences, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description
whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile
connections, e-mail connections, communication facilities and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, provisions, funds,
benefits of all agreements, contracts and arrangements and all other

interests in connection with or relating to such Undertaking:

all records, files, papers, designs, and process information, computer
programmes, manuals. data. catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information,
and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form in

connection with or relating to such Undertaking :

all benefits of tax holidays and fiscal benefits granted or allowed by
the Central Government or the State Government or any other

authority and in any manner relating to such Undertaking ;

all present and future liabilities, obligations and duties (including

contingent liabilities and Specified Liabilities) as on the Appointed




Date which relate to and arise out of the activities or operations and

necessary for such Undertaking ; and

vii) The entire shareholding of the Transferor Company in its foreign
subsidiary Euroasian Ventures FZE along with the loans granted by

the Transferor Company to the said foreign subsidiary.

viii)  all employees of the Transferor Company in any way associated with
the said Undertaking; but does not include assets, properties, liabilities,
business and employees of the other undertakings of the Transferor

Company.

1.10. “Resulting Companies” or “Transferee Companies” means MALCO, MAST,
MACMIL and MAIL collectively or any one or more of them as the context shall

require.

.11, "MALCO” means Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 8/1

Lalbazar Street, Bikaner Building, 3™ floor, Kolkata-700001.

1.12.  "MAST" means Manaksia Steels Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 8/1 Lalbazar Street, Bikaner
Building, 3" floor, Kolkata-700001.

1.13. "MACMIL" means Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited, a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 8/1

Lalbazar Street, Bikaner Building, 3" floor, Kolkata-700001.

1.14. "MAIL" means Manaksia Industries Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 8/1 Lalbazar Street, Bikaner
Building, 3™ floor, Kolkata-700001,

1.15. “Residual Undertaking” means the remaining business and undertaking of the

Demerged Company other than the Demerged Undertakings.
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l.16. “Effective Date™ means the last date of compliance of the following:-

(a) The order of the High Courl, sanctioning the Scheme and transfer and
vesting of the assets and liabilities under Sections 391 to 394 of the Acl, is
filed in the office of the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal by the

Transferor Company and each of the Resulting Companies ;

(b)  The Transferor Company registering the order and minute of the High
Court confirming reduction in Share Premium Reserve of the Transferor

Company with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal.

References in this Scheme of the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme”

or “this Scheme becoming effective™ shall mean the Effective Date.

[.17. “High Court™ means the Hon'ble Calcutta High Court;

I.18. *“New Shares” means the shares to be issued and allotted by each of the

Resulting Companies to the shareholders of the Transferor Company under this

Scheme,

1.19. “Proceedings™ include any suit, appeal or any legal proceeding of whatsoever
nature in any Court of law, or tribunal or any judicial or quasi judicial body or any
assessment proceedings before any authority under any law and also arbitration

proceedings and relating to Demerged Undertakings as the context may require;

1.20.  *“Promoters means the promoters of the Transferor Company ;

1.21. *Record Date” means the date that may be fixed by the Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company for ascertaining the equity sharcholders of Transferor

Company who would be eligible to obtain the allotment of the Shares in the Resulting

Companies ;




1.22.  “Scheme of Arrangement” or “Scheme™ or “this Scheme” means this Scheme
of Arrangement made under Sections 391 and 394 of the Acl, as amended/modified

from time to time.

1.23. “Specified Liabilities™ means:

i) the liabilities which arise out of activities or operations of the

Demerged Undertakings ;

i) the specific loans or borrowings as on the Appointed Date raised, or
incurred and utilised solely for the activities or operations of the

Demerged Undertakings ;

iii)  in cases other than those referred o in sub-clauses i) or ii) hereof, so
much of the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of
the Demerged Undertakings as stand in the same proportion which the
Book Value of the assets of Demerged Undertakings transferred
pursuant to this Scheme bears to the Book Value of the assets of the

Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date;

1.24. The expressions, which are used in this Scheme and not deﬁn_f:d in this
Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning hereof, have the
same meaning ascribed to them under the Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (including the
Regulations made thereunder), the Depositories Act, 1996 and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, by-laws, as the case may be, including any statutory modification

or re-enactment thereof, from time to time.

PART -11

2.0. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

2.1.  The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Transferor

Company is as follows :




Particulars Amount in Rs.

A, Authorised - I

7,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 14,00,00,000
12,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs.20/- each 2,50,00,000

TOTAL

16,50,00,000

B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

6,55,34,050 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each all fully paid
up

13,10,68,100

2.2, The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of MALCO is as

follows :
Particulars Amount in Rs.
A. Authorised
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 1,00,00,000
B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each all fully paid 5,00,000

up

2.3,  The authorised, issued, subscribe and paid up share capital of MAST is as

follows:
Particulars Amount in Rs,
A. Authorised
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 1,00,00,000
B. Issued, Subseribed & Paid Up
5,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid up 5,00,000




2.4. The authorised, issued, subscribe and paid up share capital of MACMIL is as

follows:
Particulars Amount in Rs.
A. Authorised ]
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 1,00,00.000

B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

15,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid up 5,00,000

2.5. The authorised, issued, subscribe and paid up share capital of MAIL is as

follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs,

A. Authorised

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 1,00,00,000

B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up

5.00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid up 5.00,000

PART - 111
3.0, RATIONALE BEHIND THE SCHEME

3.1.  The Transferor Company is a multi-activity company and such activities and

business are being carried on by it directly and through its subsidiaries in following

undertakings:-

I. Aluminium Undertaking having factories and establishments in the districts of
Purba Medinipur and Bankura, both in the State of West Bengal and warehouses in

the States of Andhra Pradesh, Kerala and Karnataka.
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Il Steel Undertaking having factories and establishments in the Districts of Purba

Medinipur and Bankura, both in the State of West Bengal.

lll.  Coated Metal Undertaking having factories and establishments in the district
of Kutch in the State of Gujarat.

IV.  Mosquito Coil Undertaking having factories and establishments at the district
of Raisen in the State of Madhya Pradesh, in the District of Medak in the State of
Andhra Pradesh, in the district of Kamrup in the State of Assam and in the District of

Bankura in the State of West Bengal

V. Packaging Undertaking having [factories and establishments at various
locations in the States of West Bengal, Andhra Pradesh, Madhya Pradesh and also at
Silvassa in the U. T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Regional Offices at Mumbai,
Bangalore, Chennai and New Delhi.

V1.  Residual Undertaking wherein the Transferor Company carries on its

remaining business and activities.

3.2.  The Transferor Company with such diversified business and multi-activities
has not been able to fully exploit the potential and business opportunities of all such
business and for fully exploiting the potential and vast opportunities of growth of all
such business, it has been felt that the Aluminium Undertaking, Steel Undertaking,
Coated Metal & Mosquito Coil Undertakings and Packaging Undertaking be
demerged into separate companies so that each company is able to focus and
concentrate and fully exploit the vast opportunities for growth and development of
such business and, at the same time, enable the Transferor Company to focus and

concentrate in its remaining business for its proper growth and development.

3.3, With that end in view, the Transferor Company has formed MALCO, MAST,
MACMIL and MAIL initially as its wholly owned subsidiaries for demerging
Aluminium Undertaking in MALCO, Steel Undertaking in MAST, Coated Metal
undertaking and Mosquito Coil Undertaking in MACMIL and Packaging Undertaking

in MAIL and, consequent upon demerger, each of the Resulting Companies shall
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issue shares to the shareholders of the Transferor Company in the same proportion so
that every shareholder of the Transferor Company, by virtue of his sharcholding in the
Transferor Company, is issued and allotted, shares in each of the Resulting Company

without any further application.

PART -1V
4.0. TRANSFER & VESTING

4.1.  Upon the order of the High Court, sanctioning the Scheme and the order for
transfer and vesting of the properties under Sections 391 to 394 of the Act becoming
effective, the concerned Demerged Undertaking shall be demerged and transferred to
and vested in the concerned Resulting Company in accordance with Section 2(19AA)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as going concerns with effect from the Appointed Date

and as stated in Clauses 4.2 to 4.5 and in such a manner that -

(i) all the properties of the concerned Demerged Undertaking,
immediately before the demerger, shall become the properties of the

concerned Resulting Company by virtue of demerger ;

(ii) all the liabilities relatable to the concerned Demerged Undertaking,
immediately before the demerger, shall become the liabilities of the

concerned Resulting Company by virtue of demerger;

(iii) all the properties and liabilities of the Demerged Undertakings shall be
transferred at the value appearing in the Books of Account of the

Demerged Company immediately before demerger ;

(iv) Each of the concerned Resulting Company, in consideration of
demerger, shall issue and allot its shares to the sharcholders of the
Demerged Company on a proportionate basis so that all the
sharcholders of the Demerged Company also become shareholders of

each of the Resulting Company ;




(v) The transfer of the Demerged Undertakings to the concerned Resulting

Company shall be on a going concern basis.

4.2.  With effect from the Appointed Date but upon the Scheme being effective, the
Aluminium Undertaking together with all its assets and liabilities shall, without
further act or deed, be demerged from the Transferor Company and transferred to and
vested or deemed to be vested in MALCO pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Act
on a going concern basis but subject to all charges, liens, mortgages, lispendens, if
any, then affecting the same or any parl thereofl so that the assets and liabilities,
comprised in the Aluminium Undertaking immediately before the demerger, shall

become the assets and liabilities of MALCO.

4.3.  With effect from the Appointed Date but upon the Scheme being effective, the
Steel Undertaking together with all its assets and liabilities shall, without further act
or deed, be demerged from the Transferor Company and transferred to and vested or
deemed to be vested in MAST pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Act on a going
concern basis but subject to all charges, liens, mortgages, lispendens, if any, then
affecting the same or any part thereof so that the assets and liabilities, comprised in
the Steel Undertaking immediately before the demerger, shall become the assets and

liabilities of MAST.

4.4,  With effect from the Appointed Date but upon the Scheme being effective, the
CMMC Undertaking together with all its assets and liabilities shall, without further
act or deed, be demerged from the Transferor Company and transferred to and vested
or deemed to be vested in MACMIL pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Act on a
going concern basis but subject to all charges, liens, mortgages, lispendens, if any,
then affecting the same or any part thereof so that the assets and liabilities, comprised
in the CMMC Undertaking immediately before the demerger, shall become the assets
and liabilities of MACMIL.

4.5.  With effect from the Appointed Date but upon the Scheme being effective,
the Packaging Undertaking together with all its assets and liabilities shall, without

further act or deed, be demerged from the Transferor Company and transferred to and




vested or deemed to be vested in MAIL pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Act on

a going concern basis but subject to all charges, liens, mortgages, lispendens, if any,

then affecting the same or any part thereof so that the assets and liabilities, comprised

in the Packaging Undertaking immediately before the demerger, shall become the

assets and liabilities of MAIL.

4.6,  All moveable properties and assets, comprised in the Demerged Undertaking

including cash in hand, capable of being transferred by physical delivery or by

endorsement and delivery, shall be so delivered or endorsed and delivered by the

Demerged Company to the concerned Resulting Company to the end and intent that

such property therein passes to the concerned Resulting Company.

4.7.  Inrespect of movables of the Demerged Undertakings other then those specified

in clause 4.6 above, including sundry debtors, outstanding loans, and advances, if any,

recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if

any, with government, semi-government, local and other authorities and bodies and

customers and other persons pertaining to the Dermerged Undertakings, the following

modus operandi for intimating to third parties to the extent possible shall be followed:

(i)

(if)

The Transferor Company may give notice in such form as it may
deem fit and proper, to each person, party, debtor, loanee or depositee
as the case may be, belonging to or related to the Demerged
Undertakings, that pursuant to the High Court having sanctioned the
Scheme, such debts, loans, advances, bank balances or deposits be
paid or made good or held on account of the concerned Resulting
Company as the person entitled thereto to the end and intent that the
right of the Transferor Company to recover or realise the same stands
extinguished and that appropriate entry should be passed in its books to

record the aforesaid change;

The concerned Resulting Company may also give notice in such form
as it may deem fit and proper to each person, debtor, loanee or

depositee, as the case may be, belonging to or related to the concerned




Demerged Undertaking acquired by it that pursuant to the High Court
having sanctioned the Scheme, such debt, loan or deposit be paid or

made good or held on account of such concerned Resulting Company.

4.8. In relation to other assets belonging to the Demerged Undertakings, which
require separate documents for transfer, or which the Transferor Company and/or the
concerned Resulting Company otherwise desire to be transferred separately, the
Transferor Company and the concerned Resulting Company each shall execute such
deeds, documents or such other instruments or writings or create evidence, as may be

NECES5ary.

49.  All assets, estate, rights title, interest and authorities acquired by the
Transferor Company afler the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date for
operation of the Demerged Undertakings shall also stand transferred to and vested in

the concerned Resulting Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme.

4,10, The proprietory interest in the trade mark and/or brand name “Manaksia™ shall
continue to remain vested in the Transferor Company and the Transferor Company
shall be deemed to have granted perpetual non transferable license to all the Resulting
Companies to use the trade mark and/or brand name “Manaksia” and the Resulting
Companies shall have no right to sell, transfer or assign such user license to any third
party. Provided however, such embargo shall not be applicable where such transfer

takes place in pursuance of any Scheme under Sections 391 and 394 of the Act.

4.11. The Transferor Company is a Trading House within the meaning of Foreign
Trade Policy and had been making substantial exports in relation to the business of
the Demerged Undertakings and the export performance of the Transferor Company
upto the Effective Date shall be deemed to be splitted amongst the Demerged
Companies on the basis of actual exports made by the Transferor Company in relation

to such Demerged Undertakings.

4.12.  Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting
Companies may, at any time, after the Scheme comes into effect in accordance with

the provisions hereof, if so required, under any law or otherwise, execute deeds,
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confirmations or other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a party or any writings
as may be necessary to be executed merely in order to give formal effect to the above
provisions. The Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be a party to the same.
The Resulting Companies under the provisions of this Scheme, shall be deemed to be
authorized to execute all such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company and to
carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above on the part

of the Transferor Company to be carried out or performed.

4.13. For avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the

foregoing, it is clarified that:-

(i) all consents, permissions, certificate, authorities given by, issued to or
executed in favour of the Transferor Company in respect of the
Dermerged Undertakings shall stand transferred to and be available for
the concerned Resulting Company as if the same were originally given
by, issued to or executed in favour of or for the concerned Resulting
Company, and for the business of the Dermerged Undertakings and the
rights and benefits under the same shall be available to such Resulting

Company ;

(ii) if any of the assets (rights, title, interest in or authorities relating to
such or, any contract, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes,
arrangements or other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to
the Dermerged Undertakings which the Transferor Company owns or
to which the Transferor Company is a party to), cannot be transferred
to the Resulting Companies for any reason whatsoever, the Transferor
Company shall hold such assets or contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements, schemes, arrangements or other instruments of whatsoever
nature in trust and for the benefit of the Resulting Companies, until the

same are transferred and vested in the Resulting Companies ;
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(iii} The Residual Undertaking shall continue to be owned or owed by the
Transferor Company and the Transferor Company shall continue to

carry on business of the Residual Undertaking on its own account.

4.14.  Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date
all No Objection Certificates, licenses, permissions, consents, approvals,
authorisations and registrations, held by or on behalf of the Transferor Company or
standing in the name of the Transferor Company and relating to or concerning the
Transferor Company and any Demerged Undertaking or two or more Demerged
Undertakings shall be deemed to constitute separate No Objection Certificates,
Licenses, permissions, consents, approvals, authorisations and registrations, as the
case may be, of the Transferor Company and the concerned Resulting Companies and
the concerned statutory authority or the Licensing authority, as the case may be, shall
mutate and/or endorse and record such separation so as to facilitate continuation in
operation of the Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies without any

hindrance on and from the Effective Date.

4.15. The Specified Liabilities pertaining to the Demerged Undertakings, whether or
not provided in the Books of Account of the Transferor Company, as also all other
liabilities relating to the Demerged Undertakings, which may accrue or arise after the
Appointed Date but which relate to the period upto the Appointed Date, shall be

transferred to and become the liabilities of the concerned Resulting Company.

4.16. If any Proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor
Company and relating to the Demerged Undertakings be pending the same shall not
abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer
of the Demerged Undertakings to the Resulting Companies or anything contained in
this Scheme but the Proceedings including those by the creditors of the Transferor
Company and relating to the Demerged Undertakings may be continued prosecuted
and enforced by or against the concerned Resulting Company in the same manner and
to the same extent as it would be or might have been continued prosecuted and

enforced by or against the Transferor Company if this Scheme had not been made.
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4.17.  The transfer and vesting of properties and liabilities and the continuance of the
Proceedings by or against the Resulting Companies as stated above shall not affect
any transaction or proceeding already concluded by the Transferor Company and
relating to the Demerged Undertakings on and after the Appointed Date to the end
and intent that the Resulting Companies accepts and adopts all acts deeds and things
done and executed by or on behalf of the Transferor Company and relating to the
Demerged Undertakings as acts, deeds and things done and executed by or on behalf

of the Resulting Companies.

4.18. All the employees of the Transferor Company relating to the Dermerged
Undertakings shall become the employees of the Resulting Company without
interruption in service and on terms no less favourable to them than those then
applicable to them as employees of the Transferor Company and the accounts of such
employees relating to superannuation fund, provident fund, gratuity fund and other
funds including any surplus in such funds shall be identified, determined and

transferred to the trustees of the respective funds of the Resulting Companies.

4.19. If any Lender of the Transferor Company desires satisfaction or modification
of its charge over the Transferor Company and recording of fresh charge with the
Resulting Companies. as the case may be, then the Transferor Company and the
concerned Resulting Company shall be obliged to file appropriate forms and Returns
with the Registrar of Companies and take all other steps as may be required or

necessary for proper recording of such charge.

4.20. The Transferor Company has given a corporate guarantee dated 24 September
2008 to ICICI Bank Limited for loan granted by the said Bank to a subsidiary of the
Transferor Company which subsidiary forms a part of the Packaging Undertaking and
is proposed to be transferred to and vested in MAIL under the Scheme. It is clarified
that if such corporate guarantee is valid and subsisting immediately prior to the
Effective Date then such corporate guarantee shall not in any way be prejudicially
affected by the Scheme and shall continue to remain in full force and effect even
subsequent to the Effective Date until discharge and/or satisfaction thereof in the

usual course of business.
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PART -V

5.0. ISSUE OF NEW SHARES BY THE RESULTING COMPANIES

5.1.  Prior to the Record Date, each of the Resulting Companies shall increase their
respective authorised share capital to Rs. 7.50,00,000/- (Rupees seven crores fifty
lacs) divided into 7,50,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1/- each so as to enable the
Resulting Companies to issue and allot shares to the shareholders of the Transferor

Company in terms of this Scheme.

5.2.  The Resulting Companies do not hold any share in the Transferor Company
and, consequently, each of the Resulting Companies shall issue and allot New Shares

to all the shareholders of the Transferor Company in the ratio stated hereunder.

53, Upon the Scheme being sanctioned and demerger of the Demerged
Undertakings to the Resulting Companies becoming effective and Aluminium
Undertaking vesting in MALCO, Steel Undertaking vesting in MAST, CMMC
Undertaking vesting in MACMIL and Packaging Undertaking vesting in MAIL, the
Resulting Companies shall, without any further application, issue and allot equity
shares in the Resulting Companies proportionately to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company whose names appear in the Register of Members of the
Transferor Company on the Record Date for every | (one) equity share of nominal

value of Rs.2/- each fully paid up in the Transferor Company ;

(a) I (one) equity share of nominal value of Re. 1/- credited as fully paid up in

MALCO ;

(b) | (one) equity share of nominal value of Re. 1/- credited as fully paid up in

MAST .

(c) I (one) equity share of nominal value of Re. 1/- credited as fully paid up in
MAIL :
(d) | (one) equity share of nominal value of Re. 1/- credited as fully paid up in

MACMIL ;




23

5.4.  Simultaneously upon allotment of shares by the Resulling Companies to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company under this Scheme, the entire shares held by

the Transferor Company in the Resulting Companices, shall stand cancelled.

5.5.  The paid up share capital of the Transferor Company shall not be reduced and
the sharcholders of the Transferor Company shall be entitled to the shares in the
Resulting Companies over and above their existing shareholding in the Transferor

Company.

5.6. The New Shares of the Resulting Companies shall be issued in dematerialized
form, unless otherwise notified in writing by the shareholders of the Transteror
Company on or before such date as may be determined by the Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company or a committee thereof. If such notice has not been received
by the Transferor Company, the equity shares shall be issued to such members in
dematerialised form provided that the members of the Transferor Company shall be
required to have an account with a depository participant and shall be required to
provide details thereof and such other confirmations as may be required. [f the
Transferor Company has received notice from any member that equity shares are to
be issued in physical form or if any member has not provided the requisite details
relating to his account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be
required or if the details furnished by any member do not permit electronic credit of
the New Shares, then the Resulting Companies shall issue equity shares in physical

form to such member or members.

5.7.  If there is any pending share transfer, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any committee of
the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even
subsequent to the Record Date to effectuate such a transfer in Transferor Company as
if such changes in the registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in order
to remove any difficulty arising to the transferor or transferee of equity shares in the

Resulting Companies.
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5.8.  The demerger of the Demerged Undertakings from the Transferor Company to
the Resulting Companies is a demerger within the meaning of Section 2(19AA) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and, accordingly all the assets, properties and liabilities of the
Demerged Undertakings shall be transferred at their respective Book WValues
immediately before demerger i.e. as on the close of business of the Transferor

Company on 30" September 2013,

5.9.  The Resulting Companies shall issue and allot New Shares to the foreign
shareholders of the Transferor Company only after obtaining requisite permissions

and/or approvals prescribed under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,

5.10. The shares of the Transferor Company are listed at National Stock Exchange
and Bombay Stock Exchange and, immediately afier the Scheme becoming effective,
the Resulting Companies shall file requisite applications before the National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange for listing of the New Shares required to be
issued and allotted by them under this Scheme.

PART - VI

6.0. PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING

6.1.  On the date of approval of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company, the shareholding of the Promoters of the Transferor Company in
the Transferor Company is 41,255, 940 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each all fully paid up
which constitute about 62.95% of the paid up share capital of the Transferor Company
and the Promoters of the Transferor Company are comprised of the following four

groups:

{a) M P Agrawal Group ;
(b) B K Agrawal Group ;
(c) B D Agrawal Group ;
(d) S K Agrawal Group :
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6.2.  On and from the Effective Date and for proper and effective implementation
and working of the Scheme, the Transferor Company and the four Resulting

Companies shall be run and managed in the manner following:-

Company Promoters’ Group running
and managing the Company

(a)Transferor Company Jointly by
MP Agrawal Group,
BD Agrawal Group and
SK Agrawal Group

(b)MALCO Jointly by
M P Agrawal Group
and B D Agrawal Group.

(c)IMAST 5 K Agrawal Group
(dYMACMIL M P Agrawal Group
(e)MAIL B K Agrawal Group.

6.3.  In consideration of the provisions contained in Clause 6.2 hereinabove and for
avoiding all future misunderstandings, conflicts and disputes between the Promoters
interse, the Promoters of the Transferor Company, immediately after issue and
allotment of shares by the Resulting Companies and listing of such shares at the Stock
Exchanges as stated in Part V hereinabove, shall mutually exchange the shares of the
Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies so that the entire Promoters’
shareholding in the Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies are owned and
held by the Promoters Group running and managing the Transferor Company and the

concerned Resulting Company, that is to say, in the manner following :
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Promoters Group, Entire Promoters Shareholding
to be owned and held in the
undermentioned companies.

(a) Jointly by Transferor Company
MP Agrawal Group,

BD Agrawal Group and

SK Agrawal Group

(b)Jointly by MALCO
M P Agrawal Group and
B D Agrawal Group.

(c)S K Agrawal Group MAST
(d)M P Agrawal Group MACMIL
(e)B K Agrawal Group MAIL

6.4. The Promoters are the proprietors of the trade mark and/or brand name
“Manaksia”™ and the Promoters have granted user license to the Transferor Company
and the Resulting Companies for using the said trade mark and/or brand name
“Manaksia”. The Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies shall have a right
to use the trade mark and/or brand name “Manaksia” so long the Promoters or any
branch of the Promoters are in management and/or control of the Transferor Company
and the Resulting Companies and such user license shall stand revoked in the
Transferor Company or the concerned Resulting Company upon the Transferor
Company or such Resulting Company ceasing to be in management and/or control of

the Promoters or any branch of the Promoters, as the case may be.

6.5. It is clarified that the provisions of this Part do not in any way prejudice or

affect the rights and interests of other shareholders of the Transferor Company.
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PART - VII

7.0. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

7.1. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT BY THE RESULTING COMPANIES

7.1.1. All the assets and liabilities, forming part of the Demerged Undertakings
which are transferred to and vested in the Resulting Companies in pursuance of this
Scheme, shall be recorded in the books of the Resulting Companies at their respective
book values as appearing in the books of the Transferor Company at the close of
business on the day immediately preceding the Appointed Date, i.e. on 30™ September
2013. Any revaluation, made by the Transferor Company in the value of the assets in

its Books of Account, shall be ignored.

7.1.2. The excess of the value of the assets of each of the Demerged Undertakings
over the amount of its respective liabilities shall, at the first instance, be credited in
the books of the concerned Resulting Company to an account nomenclatured as

“Demerger Suspense Account™,

7.1.3. The paid up value of shares, issued and allotted by each of the Resulting
Companies to the shareholders of the Transferor Company under this Scheme, shall
be debited to such Demerger Suspense Account. The balance, remaining in the
Demerger Suspense Account, shall, thereafter be adjusted with the Reserves of the

Transferor Company in the sequence set out hereunder and reduced to zero balance :

(a) Firstly, against Securities Premium Reserve ; and

(b) The balance against the General Reserves.

7.1.4. The Securities Premium Account of the Transferor Company shall be
apportioned amongst the Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies
proportionately and in the proportion of the net asset (that is to say, book value of the
assets as reduced by the book value of the liabilities) demerged into the Resulting

Companies.
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7.1.5. After adjustment and/or appropriation of the Securities Premium Reserves, the
balance, remaining in the Demerger Suspense Account, shall be adjusted and/or
appropriated by transferring and/or crediting requisite amount of General Reserves of

the Transferor Company to the Resulting Companies.

7.2, ACCOUNTING TREATMENT BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

7.2.1. The book value of the assets, comprised in the Demerged Undertakings, shall

be debited to an account nomenclatured as “Demerger Adjustment Account™,

7.2.2. The book value of the liabilities, comprised in the Demerged Undertakings,

shall be credited to such Demerger Adjustment Account.

7.2.3. The debit balance in the Demerger Adjustment Account shall be adjusted with
the Reserves as appearing in the books of the Transferor Company on the Appointed

Date in the sequence set out hereunder and reduced to zero balance :

(a) Firstly against Securities Premium Reserve ; and

(b} The balance against the General Reserves.

PART - VIII

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

8.0. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BETWEEN
APPOINTED DATE AND EFFECTIVE

8.1.  With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective
Date :

a. The Transferor Company shall carry on and be deemed to have carried on

the business and activities of the Demerged Undertakings and shall be




29

deemed to have held and stand possessed of and shall hold and stand
possessed of all its assets and properties of the Demerged Undertakings

for and on account of and in trust for the concerned Resulting Company.

b. All profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or
expenditure or losses arising or incurred by it relating to the Demerged
Undertakings shall for all purposes be treated and be deemed to be and
accrue as the profits or income or expenditure or losses, as the case may

be. of the concerned Resulting Company.

8.2.  The Resulting Companies shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the
Scheme, to apply to the Central Government and all other agencies, departments and
authorities concerned as are necessary under any law for such consents, approvals,
registration, and sanctions which the Resulting Company may require to own and

carry on the business of the Demerged Undertakings.

9.0. TAX CREDITS & RETURNS

9.1.  The concerned Resulting Company shall be entitled to credit of all direct and
indirect taxes, paid or deemed to have been paid by the Transferor Company as well
as all MAT credit entitlement of the Transferor Company between the Appointed
Date and the Effective Date in respect of the Demerged Undertaking vested in it.

8.2.  Between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date the Transferor Company
shall make payment of direct taxes in relation to its operations on the basis of
estimated income and/or profitability of the Demerged Undertakings and the Residual
Undertaking by separate challans so that the concerned Resulting Company or the
Transferor Company, as the case may be, is ultimately entitled to credit for such direct

tax payment consequent upon this Scheme becoming effective.

9.3.  With effect from Appointed Date in accordance with CENVAT Credit
Rules, 2004 framed under the Central Excise Act, 1944 and The Finance Act, 1994 as
are prevalent at the time of sanction of the Scheme, the CENVAT Credit lying
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unutilised in the Transferor Company, shall stand transferred to the concerned
Resulling Company as if the same were the CENVAT Credit unutilised in such

Resulling Company’s accounts.

9.4, The Resulting Companies are expressly permitted to revise their respective
Income Tax returns, Service Tax returns, Provident Fund returns, ESI returns. VAT or
Sales Tax returns, Excise and CENVAT returns, and any other statutory returns and to

claim refunds and/or credits to which they are entitled to in pursuance of this Scheme.

9.5. Immediately after the Effective Date the Transferor Company shall file
Revised Tax or other statutory returns in consonance with this Scheme and notify the
revenue and other statutory authorities to grant tax credits to the Resulting Companies

to which they are entitled to under this Scheme.

10.0. LISTING AGREEMENT & SEBI COMPLIANCE

10.1.  The Transferor company being a listed company, this Scheme is subject to the
compliance by the Transferor Company of all requirements under the Listing
Agreement and all statutory directives of the Stock Exchange Board of India (SEBI)

insofar as they relate to sanction and implementation of this Scheme.

10.2. The Transferor Company in compliance with the Listing Agreement shall
obtain in principle approval of the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and the National
Stock Exchange (NSE) where its shares are listed in terms of the Clause 24(f) of the

Listing Agreement before approaching the High Court for sanction of the Scheme.

10.3. The Transferor Company shall also comply with the directives of the SEBI
contained in its Circular no.CIR/CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4 February 2013 as modified
by its subsequent Circular no. CIR/CFD/DIL/8/2013 dated 21 May 2013..

10.4.  In pursuance of the said Circular of SEBI dated 4 February 2013 as modified
by the Circular dated 21 May 2013, the Scheme shall also be required to be approved
by the public shareholders of the Transferor Company through postal ballot and e-
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voting and shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the public sharcholders in

favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by them against the

Scheme.

11.0. APPLICATIONS TO THE HIGH COURT

I1.1. The Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies shall file joint
applications before the High Court for convening meetings of their respective
members for considering, and il thought fit, approving this Scheme with or without

modification.

11.2.  Upon this Scheme being agreed to by requisite majorities of the members of
the Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies at such meetings, the
Transferor Company and the Resulting Companies shall file a joint application before
the High Court for sanctioning the Scheme and for passing appropriate orders of

transfer and vesting under Sections 391 and 394 of the Act.

11.3. The Scheme involves reduction in Securities Premium Reserve of the
Transferor Company and, accordingly, the Transferor Company shall take appropriate

steps for such reduction under Sections 100 to 103 read with Section 78 of the Act.

12.0. MODIFICATION OF THE SCHEME

12.1. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company may assent to any
modification or amendment to the Scheme or agree to any condition which the
Hon'ble High Court or any other authority may deem fit to approve or impose and the
said Board may do all such acts, things, and deeds as they may, in their sole
discretion, think fit for the purpose of effectively carrying out and implementing this
Scheme. It is however, clarified that any amendment or modification to this Scheme
after sanction thereof shall be made in accordance with the provisions contained in

the Section 392 of the Act or any statutory modification thereof.
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13.0. CONDITIONALITY OF SCHEME

13.1. The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to -

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

0]

the Transferor Company filing this Scheme with the National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange where its shares are listed in
accordance with the Listing Agreements and obtaining approvals or
deemed approvals of such Stock Exchanges :

The Scheme being approved by the sharcholders of the Transferor
Company by a special resolution passed through postal ballot and e-voting
and the number of votes cast by the public sharecholders in favour of
Scheme is atleast two times the number of the votes cast by the public

shareholders against the Scheme.

High Court sanctioning this Scheme and passing transfer and vesting
orders under Sections 391 and 394 of the Act ;

Filing of certified copy of the order of the High Court under sub clause (b)
above with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal, by the Transferor
Company and the Resulting Companies ;

The Transferor Company obtaining confirmation of the High Court for
reduction of Securities Premium Reserve and registering the order and

minute of reduction with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal.

Requisite sanction and/or approval of any Government or Regulatory
authority as may be required under any law for transfer of the Demerged

Undertakings to the Resulting Companies ;

13.2.  Although this Scheme shall become effective from the Effective Date, the

provisions of this Scheme shall be applicable and deemed to have come into operation

from the Appointed Date.
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14.0. MISCELLANEOUS

l4.1.  Immediately after the Effective Date the banking accounts of the Demerged
Undertakings shall be operated by the concerned Resulting Company in such
manner as may be decided by the Board of Directors of such Resulting Company. The
name of all such banking accounts of the Demerged Undertakings shall also stand
changed to the name of the concerned Resulting Company and notwithstanding such
change in the name, the concerned Resulting Company shall be entitled to deposit and
encash all account payee cheques and negotiable instruments issued in the name of
the Transferor Company and relating to the Demerged Undertakings by operating

such banking accounts.

14.2.  Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme the resolutions including the
resolution passed under the provisions of Section 372A of the Act, of the Transferor
Company in respect of the respective Demerged Undertakings, which are valid and
subsisting on the Effective Date, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be

considered as resolutions of the respective Resulting Company.

14.3. The limits of the Resulting Companies for borrowings in terms of Section
293(1) (d) of the Act shall without any further act deed or instrument shall stand
enhanced by the limit equivalent to the amount of the liabilities comprised in the

Demerged Undertaking transferred to the Resulting Company.

14.4. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the past track record of the Transferor
Company and relating to Demerged Undertakings including those relating to
profitability, sales, market share shall be deemed to be the track record of the

concerned Resulting Company for all commercial and regulatory purposes.

14.5. If any question arises as to whether any specified asset or liability pertains or
does not pertain or whether such asset or liability arises out of or does not arise out of
the activities or operations of any Demerged Undertaking or the Residual Undertaking

then such question shall be decided by mutual agreement between the Board of
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Directors of the Transferor Company and the concerned Resulting Company or

Companies as the case may be.

14.6. All costs and expenses for sanction and implementation of this Scheme shall
be borne by the Transferor Company.

14.7. If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason
whatsoever, the same shall not affect the validity or implementation of the other parts

For MANAKSIA LIMITED
Mataging Direator

and/or provisions of this Scheme.
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30th May 2013

To

The Board of Directors
Manaksia Limited

8/1 Lal Bazar Street
Kolkata- 700 001

Dear Sirs
Report on Draft Scheme of Arrangement

In terms of the requirement of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4th February
2013 read with SEBI circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/8/2013 dated 21st May 2013, the Draft
Revised Scheme of Arrangement, Capital Allocation Fairness Report dated 28th May 2013
from M/s S K Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountant and Fairness Opinion Certificate
dated 29th May 2013 from V C Corporate Advisors Pvt Ltd., Merchant Bankers, were
placed before the Audit Committee of the Board in its meeting held today i.e.
30th May 201 3.

The Audit Committee after taking into consideration, inter-alia, Capital Allocation
Fairness Report dated 28t May 2013 of M/s S K Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountant
and after detailed deliberations and discussions has recommended the Draft Revised
Scheme of Arrangement, as enclosed, for approval of the Board.

(On behalf of Audit Committee)

Encl: a/a
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VC CORPORATE ADVISORS PVT LTD.

31, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor, Suite No. 2C, Kolkata-700 013 E-mail : mail@vccorporate.com
Tel. : 033 2225 3940, Fax : 033 2225 3941 Website : www.vccorporate.com
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
May 29, 2013

The Board of Directors
Manaksia Limited

8/1, Lal Bazar Street
Bikaner Building, 3rd Floor,
Kolkata-700001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger of Packaging Division,
Mosquito Coil & Coated Division, Steel Division and Aluminum Division of
Manaksia Limited to Separate Companies respectively pursuant to Section 391
& 394 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Re: [Fairness Opinion

We refer to your engagement letter dated May 24, 2013 and subsequent discussions.
You have accordingly requested us to provide Fairness Opinion on the Capital
Allocation Fairness Report dated May 28, 2013 of M/s. S.K. Agrawal & Co.
(“Chartered Accountants”) having Office at 4, Council House Street, Kolkata — 700
001 in respect of Demerger of the Packaging Undertaking, Mosquito Coil & Coated
Undertaking, Steel Undertaking and Aluminum Undertaking of Manaksia Limited
into Four separate Public Limited companies respectively w.e.f., 1 October 2013 as
per the revised Scheme of Arrangement under section 391 to 394 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

Sources of Information:-

For the purposes of fairness opinion, we have relied upon the following sources of

information —
(1) Capital Allocation Fairness Report dated May 28, 2013 issued by the Chartered
Accountants;

(ii) Workings shared by the Chartered Accountants;

SEBIAUTHORISED MERCHANT BANKERS



(iii)  Such other information and explanations that have been provided to us by the
Management of Manaksia Limited and the Chartered Accountants,

We understand that pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger), the
shareholders of Manaksia Limited, will receive one fully paid up equity share of
Re.1/- each, from each of the Four Resulting companies, for every fully paid up equity
share of Rs.2/- each of Manaksia Limited.

Exclusions and Limitations:~

(i) For the purpose of our opinion, we have relied upon the information provided
to us and have not carried out any audit of such information;

(i) Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the
~ compliance of the proposed Scheme of Arrangement with the provisions of
any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as
regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose
expressly mentioned herein.

Conclusion: -

We have reviewed the methodology used by the Chartered Accountants for providing
their opinion on the Fairness of Share Issue Ratio and on the Proposed Post Demerger
Share Capital Structure of the demerged Company ie., Manaksia Limited and
respective Resulting Companies and also reviewed the working and underlying
assumptions adopted to arrive at the opinion and have found the same as fair and
proper.

Yours Faithfully,
For VC CORPORATE ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

dd“""? U unarr aas une—

ANUP KUMAR SHARMA
(Vice President)

SEBI REGN No. INM00000110%6




MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phaone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- D

PRE-ARRANGEMENT

1io) Statement showing shareholding pattern as on 24th May 2013
Name of the Company ; MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
Scrip Cd: Not Applicable Class of Security EQUITY SHARES
Grarter ended ;
Partly paid-up shares:- Mo, of partly paid-up As a % of total no of Az a % of total no of
shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Held by Promoter /Promoter A
Group
Heid by public A,
Total
Outstanding Convertible Ne. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total na.,
Securities securities outstanding convertible |assuming full
securities conversion of the
convertible
securities
Held by Promoter (Promoter A,
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Warrants Mo, af Warrante Az a % of total no. of A& a % of total no,,
warrants assuming full
conversion of the
warrants
Held by Promoter (Promioter MA
Group
Held by public NA,
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 500,000
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convertible securities

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

M 7l
Director

b Bk
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building | 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 03306

Staternent Showing Shareholding Pattern

MNumber of
. Total shareholding as a | Shares pledged or
Category of Number of Total number | shares held in
Category Code Shareholder shareholders of shares | dematerialized | Percentage of fotal oihelwise
S number of shares encumberad
Asa Az a
Number of Asa
percentage of | percentage
(A+B) | of (a+Bec)| SNares [percentage
Shareholding of
(A} Promoter and
Promater Group
(1} INDIAN _
Individuals’ Hindu = : - =
() Undivided Farmily : -
ib) Central T z 2 z » = i
Government/ State
Government(s)
{c) EBodies Corporate 1 500,000 - 100,00 - - -
@ Financial . A . - 2 : =
Institutions! Bank
(e} Any other (specify) - - - - - - -
SlTh—EEEIIMJU} 1 200,000 - 100.00 - - -
2] FOREIGN -
(&) Individiale [non- = a 2 z : =
Resident
Individuals! Forelgn
Individuals)
(b Bodies Corporate = z z - = : -
(© Institutions - - - - z . -
(@ Chualified Foreign = - - - - - 2
Investor
() Any ofher (speciy) - - - - - : :
Sub-Total{A){2) " ® & T E ‘ .
Total Shareholding A e 10000
of Promoler Group
(AIE(AR 1) +AN2) -

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Meimnalk W‘M‘ ek

Director
K
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Fioor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

()

Public
Shareholding

N A, M A

(1)

Institutions

M A, N A

(@)

Mutual Fundsd LTI

(o)

Financial
Instituticns/ Bank

()

Cenfral
Government! State
Govemment(s)

(d}

Venture Capital
Fund

(=)

Insurance
Companies

i

Fareign Institutional
Investors

(9

Faraign Vature
Capital Investors

(h}

Any other {specify)

Sub-Total{B}{1)

{2}

Mon-Instiutions

WA M A

(a)

Bodies Corporate

(b}

Individuals - 1.
Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh

i, Individual
sharehalders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh

(e}l

Clearing Membsars

)

HNRI (Rep)

(i)

NI (Nen Rep)

Sub-Total(B)(2)

Tedal Public
Shareholding
(E)=(E)1 ) +(B)+{2)

N A, WA,

TOTAL (A}+{B)

1 500,000

10000

]

Shares held by
Cusiodians and
against which
Depository Receipts
have been issued

Promoter &
Promoler Group

Pubilic

GRAND TOTAL

(AB)+{C)

1 00,000

100.00

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Maimal wamk fak

Director
L O




MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (0336

(fib)  Statement showing holding of securities (including shares, warmants, convartible gecurities) of perzons belonging to the
catragry “Fromater and Promoter Group"
5r. No. Ham of the shareholder Detailz of Shares held Encumbered shares [} | Detalis of waresnts | Detailz of | Total shares
convertible | [inciuding
securities inderiying
shares
suming full
eoRversion of
warrants and
Jeomvertible
socurities) as &
% of diluted
shiere capktal
Humberof |Asa%af| Mo, Asa %of | Number | Asa% |Hum| Asa™%
shares hold grand percentag| grand of total | ber | total
total 1] total | warants | numiber | of | number
[A] HEB) o [AFHBR|  held of |conw af
cj [C)ef warrants | ertibl| conventib
il of tha a 11
clause same | secur|securites
{Ija} class | ities | of the
handedl Same
m m " m | o | | v | om0 [ oo o)
1 Manalesia Limited including nomines shareholders, 500,000 | 10000 -
[whosa banalicsl interest hes with Menaksia Lid
TOTAL RO0L000 | 100,00 0 0.80 0.0:00

FMANAKSIA STEELS l.'ﬂ‘M'I:E

b



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

statemaent showing holding of securities (Including shares, warrants, convartible securities) of parsons belonging to the
“Public” and holding more than 1% of the total number of shares

(IHei)

&r, No. | Name of the shareholder | Number of | Shares as a Detalls of convertible | Total shares {including

shares held | parcentage of [Humber Humber of |% w.rttotal | undesiying shares
total number ofjof convertible |numbar of assuming full

shares [le. |securities |convertible conversion of
Grand Total hald securities of warrants and
(ApHBIHC) [the same | convertible securities)
indicated in the same class as a % of diluted share
Statement at class capital

para (I4a)

above)

1 ot Applicable

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITE
nl

Mginal Xand
Direclor
L

L2



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone ; 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{Me)(il) Statement showing holding of securitie

shares, warrants, convertib

rities) of

TS0

ether with

PAC) belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company
Sr. No. Name(s) of the Number Shares asa | Details of warrants Details of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares | percentage of |Numberof| Asa% | Number of % WLrt (including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warrants total | converlible total underlying
Concert (PAC) with shares number | securities number of shares
them {i.e., Grand of hedd convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
{AJ+H{B}(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (ij{a) and
ahove) convertible
securities)
asa
% of diluted
share
capital
Mat Applicable
MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
Wi el s

M)

—.

nal

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3% Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plrone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

(I)(d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No. |[Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares jof total number of shares [i.e.,

Grand Total (A)HB)+HC)
indicated in Statement at para
{I)(a) above}

1 N.A.

2

3

(TOTAL . 0 0.00

MANAKSIA STEELS t_merTt;!aD
Minal Kand< 1akt:

Director
,

by



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{Iy(a) t showing details of i i DRs

Sr. No. 1T‘rpe of outstanding [Number of MNumber of shares underlying Shares underlying outstanding DRs as a

DR (ADRs, GDRs, |outstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {i.e.,
SORs, ate.} DiRts Grand Total (A}+(B}+(C) indicated in
Staternent at para (I)(a) above)

N.A.

" ote " are in excess of 1% of ' numrs
Sr. No. [Mame of the DR | Type of MNumber of shares Shares underlying ontstanding DR as
Holder outstanding underlying outstanding DRs  [a percentage of total number of shares
R (ADRs, {ie., Grand Total (AP{BYHC)
DRs, SDRs, indicated in Statement at para (I)(a)
ic.) above}
1 MN.A !
2
3
TOTAL 0

(111} {a) mmmmmdmwmﬁmmmmmswmhmh

Mot Applicale since only one class of sharefsecurity is lssued by the Company.

MARAKSIA STEFIS 11MITED -ﬁ/’),{,{
Mf}nwb "

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Buifding , 3 i Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Streef, Kolkafa - 700 061
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

—
annexure- [
POST ARRANGEMENT
Tia) BASED ON BENPOS OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AS ON 24705/13
Statement showing shareholding pattem
Mame of the Company : Manaksia Steels Limited
Scrip Cd: PROPOSED TO BE LISTED Class of Security EQUITY SHARES
Quarter ended ;
Partly paid-up shares:- No. of partly paid-up As a % of total no of As a% of total no of
shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Held by Promater /Promoter MNA
Group
Hebd by public MNA
Total
Cutstanding Convertible Mo. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total no.,
Securities securities outstanding convertible [assuming full
securities conversion of the
comvertible
securities
Held by Promoter Promoter A
Group
Held by public MA
Tatal
Warrants Mo, of Warrants As a % of lotal no, of As a % of total no.,
warrants assuming full
conversion of the
warrants
Held by Pramater /Promoter NA
Graup
Held by public M
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 65,534,050
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convertible securities

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
Mginal Kank tar

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 (050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

Number of
shareholders

Total number
shares

Humbaer of
shares held In
dematarialized

form

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise
encumbeared

Az a

percaentage
of (A+B+C)

As a
percentage of
{A+B)

Mumber of
shares

Az 8
percaniage

(A

Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group

{1

INDIAN

(a)

Individuals! Hindu
Undivided Family

23

41,255 840

41,255,940

62.953 62953

{b)

Central
Govemment/ State
Govermment{s)

c)

Bodies Corporate

(d)

Financial
Institutions! Bank

(&)

Any other (specify)

Sub-Total{A)(T)

23

41,255,840

(2)

FOREIGN

{a)

Individuals {non-
Resident
Individuats! Foraign
Individuals)

{b)

|Bodies Corporate

]

Inslitutions

{d)

Qualified Foreign
Investor

(g}

Any other (specify)

Sub-Total{A}2)

Total Shareholding
of Promotar Group

(A)=(ANTH (AN

41,255,940

41,255,840

MANAKSIA STEELS L

Mgt nal Kewrd

MITER

: fal .

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 Floor, 8/1, Lal Buzar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (336

(1) Institutions . i - N A N A.

Mutual Funds/ UTI =
(a}

(b} Financial 2 19,208 19,208 0.030 0.030 - -
Institutions! Bank

Ceniral - = . % - = .
ic) Government/ State
Government(s)

| - - = . - & =
( :f:nng.m Capita

Insurance - % 5 Lr
() Companies

Foraign Institutional -] 215,576 215,576 0.328 0.328 - -
Investars

Forakgn Vetura - . = I B - F
(@) Capital Investors

{h} Any other (specify) - = : 2 = T :

Sub-Total(B)(1) 10 234 784 234,784 0.338 0.358 - -

(] Nar-Instiutions

{a) Bodies Corporate 446 15,185,424 12,496 674 23.172 23.172 - -

(o) Individuals - I. 32,213 7.018,261 6,867,002 10.711 10.711 - -
Individual
sharzholders
halding nominal
|sharme capital upto
Rs.1 lakh

14 1.711,978 B48 478 2612 2612 - -

il. Individusal
shareholdars
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh

(o1l Clearing Members 110 61,238 B1,238 0,093 0.083 2 v

{i) NRI {Rep) 162 54,343 54,343 0.083 0.083 - 3

{ii) NRI (Mon Rep) 40 11,082 11,082 0.017 0.017 R :

Sub-Total(B)(2) 32,985 24,043,326 20,359,817 36,688 35 688

Total Public 32,995 | 24,218,110 20,564,601 37.047 | 37047 NA. NA.

Shareholding
(BY=(BY1)+{B)+(2)

33.018 65,534,050 61,850,541 100.00 100.00
TOTAL (A}HE)

[ . - -
Sharas held by
Custodians and
against which
Depository Recalpts
have been issued

1 Pramotar & a = = = P
Promoter Group

2 Public - - -

GRAND TOTAL 33,018 65,534,050 61,550,541 100.00 100.00
(AM(BIHC])

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1 , Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 0601
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fox : 91-33-2230 0336

(bl Statement showing hotding of securities (including shanes, warrants, convertibbe securities! of persons belonging to the
category "Promoter and Promoter Group”
Sr, Mo, Hame of tha sharahaoldar Datails of Sheres hebd Encumbered shares () Detalls of warrmmts Dwtails of | Total shares
convertible | fneluding
sacurities undarhidng
shares
assuming full
conversion of
warrants and
|eadnertibde
securities) as @
% of diluted
share capital
Muimber of | As a % of Mo, Asa %ol | Number | Asa® |Num| Asa%
shares hald grand percening| grand af todtal bar total
toital B todal | warrants | number | of | number
[A}+B)+ (AFHER)  held of | cony of
c} C)af ‘warrants | ertibl | conve
sub- of the [ o
clause BAME |s8cur|sescurities
nia ) class | ithes | of the
Fuanlef DTS
m 2 i) g m uwl L I I A R (L]
1 BASUDED AGRAWAL B,224 385 12.550 -
2 |SURESH KUMAR AGRAVIAL B 127,010 | 12401
3 |MAHABIR PRASAD AGRAWAL 4172516 | 8387
4 BASANT KLIMAR AGRAMWAL 3.363,130 5132
6 |WARUN AGRAWAL 2,766,830 | 4222
6§ [VINEET AGRAWAL 2418, 3687
T FA AN AL 1,797,185 | 2742
B |SUNIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 1,616,060 | 2 468
9 |SHOBHA DEVI AGRAVIAL 1, [
10| CHANDRARALA AGRAWAL 1244810 | 1,899
11 |PRACH] AGRAWAL 1,026,560 | 1.566
12 |SUSHIL KUMAR AGRAWAL BS2ETE | 1.301
1 SHAILALA AGRAWAL 4687 B0 | 0780
14 [MANJ AGRAWAL 25| 0743
16 |KANTA DEVI AGRAWAL AR2080 | 0.738
16 [BASANT KUMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) 484060 | 0.708
17 |BASUGED AGRAWAL (HUF) AB4,080 | 0,708
18 [MAHABIR PRASAD AGRAWAL [HUF) 464,060 | 0.708
19 [SUNIL KUMAR AGRAWAL [HUF) 383750 | 0601
20 |ANEL ﬂAmWﬁL _ 340000 | 0853
21 [SUSHIL KUMAR AGRAVAL (HUF} 338950 | 0.51F
22 |SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) 37,500 | 0.69F
73 |ANURADHA AGRAWAL 66000 | 0101
[TOTAL 41, |62 553 0 0.00 0,000

MANAKSIA STEELS t,lr-iaffzip
Mg ol Kovrdt el
Divector
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Sr. No. | Mame of the shareholder | Mumberof | Shares as & Tolal shares (Including
shares held | percentage of underlying shares
total number of assuming full
shares {l.e., convarsion of
Grand Total 1 wisrranks and
(APERHC) convertible securitios)
Indicated in 85 & % of difuted share
Statement at copital
para (l}{a}
abova}
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3310875 5,066|
|PVWT.LTD.
2 |ATTRAGTIVE VINIMAY PVT, | 1,766,250 2685
LTOL
a PALASH MACHINERIES 1,514,155 2310
|PRIVATE LTD
4  |ARADHANA PROPERTIES 1,457,000 2235
PRIVATE LIMITED
Bl HALITARA GLASS 1459 6385 2227
MOULTHNG WORKS PVT.
LTD.
[ LALITA STEEL INDUSTRIES 1,213,343 1.881
P LTD .
7 |BECONSTRUCTIONS L1D 522 500 1.4
TOTAL 11,666 408 17.808
g steELs LM .
Hhﬂh‘“ b a_j__ -
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3" Floor, 871, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plrone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 01336

()i} Statement showing holding of securities {includi

shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons

PAC) belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company

Mesnol Kok

Sr. No. Name(s) of the Number Shares as a Details of warrants Detalls of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares percentage of | Numberof| Asa% | Number of 1 o wert (including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warrants total convertibie total underlying
Concert (PAC) with shares number | securities | number of shares
them {i.e., Grand of held convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
(Ap+{B}+(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (i){a) and
above) convertible
securities)
asa
e of diluted
share
capital
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3,319,875 5.066|
PVT.LTD. N
TOTAL 3,319,875 5.066 a ] 0
= MITE
MANAKSIA STEE! ;lm; " {%ai

-

Pixecto?
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{fa) t wing details of ity i

Sr. Mo. "Wpu of outstanding |Number of Mumber of shares undarlying Shares underiying outstanding DRs as a
© |DR (ADRs, GDRs, {outstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {i.e.,
SDRs, ale.) CiRs Grand Total (A)+(B)+(C) indicated in

Statemeanl at para (1){a) above}

1_|NA
2
3
TOTAL 0 0
(IT)(b) State . 1 holding of Depository Receipts (DRs), where underlying shares held
by “promoter/promoter group” are in excess of 1% of the total number of shares
Sr. MNo. |[Mame of the DR |Type of Mumber of shares Shares underlying outstanding DRs as
Holder outstanding underlving cutstanding DRs  Ja percentage of total munber of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grand Total (AYHBYHC)
GDRs, 8DRs, indicated in Statement at para ()a)
etc.) above}
1 [N.A
2
3
ITOTAL 0

{111} [a) Statement showing the voting pattemn of shareholders, if more than one class of sharesfsecurties is issued by

Mot Applicate since only one class of sharefsecurity is issued by the Company.

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Masnal Rovrd

e

Director
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 061
Plone ; 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(D(d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No. [Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares Jof total number of shares {i.e.,

Grand Total (A)HB)+(C)
indicated in Statement at para
(I)(a) above}

1 N.A.

2

3

TOTAL 0 0.00 [
WITE
FIANAWSIA STEELS ! mﬂ:ti

(S0
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kelkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- F

PRE-ARRANGEMENT
1{a)y Btatement showing shareholding pattérn as on 24th May 2013
Mame of the Company : MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Class of Securlty EQUITY SHARES

Scrip Cd: Not Applicable

Guarter ended :

Partly paid-up shares:-

MNo. of partly paid-up

As a% of total no of

As a % of total no of

shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Hedd by Promoter /Promoter NA
Group
Held by public MA
Total

Outstanding Convertible

No. of outstanding

As a % of total no.

Az a % of total no.,

warrants

Securities securitias outstanding convertible |assuming full
securities conversion of the

convertible
securities

Held by Pramater iPromoter NA

Eroup

Held by public MNA

Total

Warrants Mo, of Warrants Az a % of total no. of As a % of total no.,

assuming full
conversion of the
warrants

Held by Promoter /Promoter MNA

Group

Held by public WA

Total =

Total paid up Capital of the
Company, assuming full
conversion of warranis and
convertible securities

S00,000

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.

Director



MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Calegory of
Shareholder

Number of
shareholders

Total number
of shares

Mumber of
shares held in
dematerialized

form

Total shareholding as a

percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise
encumbered

percentage of

Asa Az @

(A+B)

percentage
of (A+B+C)

Mumber of
shares

Asa
percentage

Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promaoter Group

i1

INDIAN

{a)

Individuals Hindu
Undivided Famity

(b

Central
Government! State
Government(s)

(e

Bodies Corporate

100.00 -

(d

Financial
Inatitutions’ Bank

(&)

Any ather (spacily)

[T S AT

100.00 -

{2

FORENGN

(a)

Individuals {non-
Resident
Individuals! Foreign
Individuals)

(b

Bodies Corporate

(e}

Institutions

{d)

Cuatified Foraign
Investor

(e)

Ay other (specify)

Sub-Total{AN2)

Total Sharehelding
of Promolter Group

(RY=CAICTIHANZ)

MANAIKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Fioor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(B} Pubslic N A, N A,

Shareholding

{1 Institutions M A, M A,

(a) Mutuzl Funds! UTI

b) Financial
( Institutions/ Bank

Cenfral
{c) Government! State

Government(s)
Venture Capital - = -

o} Fund

Insurance

(e}

Campanies
Farelgn Institutional -

" Investors

Faralgn Valure
() Capital Investors

th) Any ather (specily)

Sub-Total(B)(1) E m 5 x

2 Mon-Instiutions N A N A

(a} Bodies Corporate - - -

o} Individuals - i = 5
Individual
Jslmmho}dars
halding norminal
share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh

IE. Individual
sharchalders
ficddling nominal
share capital in

excess of Re.1 lakh

(&) Clearing Members - - - & -
(] HRI (Rep) - - - =

gy NRI (Non Rep) = c z
Sub-Total(B)(2) : = :

Total Public
Shareholding
(E)={B)1)+{B)+(2)

TOTAL (A)+(B)

) N A N A,

Shares held by
Custedians and
agaknst which
Depository Receipts
hawve been |ssued

1 Promaoter & - £ : = -
Promater Group

2 Pulblic

GRAND TOTAL 1 500,000 - 100,00
(AMH{BIHC)

MMANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.

(v Ut

Director
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

(b} Statement showing hobding of securities (Including shares, warrants, convertible securities] of persons belonging to the
category "Promoter and Promober Group”
5r. Mo, MHama of the shareholder Datalls of Shares held 'Encumhudshlmii‘l Details of warrants Dwtails of  |Total shares
convertible [including
securities unetariying
shares
ansuming full
eonversian of
warrants and
convartibie
securities) as a
% of diloted
capltal
Humberof |Asa%al| Mo Asa %of | Humber | Asa% |Hum| Asa'%
shares held grand percentag | grand af tatal ber total
tortal L todsi | warrants | aumiber | of | noember
[A] HB) +]| [AMHER| held of | conv of
<) [C) of warmants | ertibl| convertils
wuib- af tha o ha
clause sAme | secur|securities
{IHa}) class | itios | of the
held | sama.
=L |
" ™ ) m | o | om | m | @0 (@] w o
1 Manaksia Lsmited including norminee shareholders, 00000 | 10000 -
wincse Deneficlal intenest lies with Manaksia Lid
TOTAL SO0000 | 10000 [1] 0.00 000, =

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

i of sed

(jcKi) Statement showing holdin

e “Public” and holding more than 1% of the total num

Total shares {including

Sr. Ho. | Name of the shareholder | Mumber of | Shares as a = o
shares held | parcentage of [Humbar underlying shares

total number ofjof assuming full
shares {l.e., |[wamants conversion of
Grand Total fheld warrants and
{AFHEHC) convertible securitios)
indicated in as a % of diluted share
Statemeant at capital

para (l)a)
nbove}
1 Mot Appficabla

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES 1TD.
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(I{c)iii) Statement showing holding of securities (including shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons [together with

PAC] belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company

Sr. No. Name(s) of the Number Shares as a Details of warranis _Details of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares | percentage of | Numberof| Asa% | Number of Yo w.r.t (including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warrants total | convertible total underiying
Concert (PAC) with shares number | securities | number of shares
them {lLe., Grand of held convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
(A)*+(B}+(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statemnent at class warrants
para (1){a) and
above} convertible
securities)
as a
% of diluted
share
capital
Mot Applicable
MANAKSIA IN DUSTRIES LTD,

Gt

irector
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Fioor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(I)(d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

MNumber of Locked-in shares as a percentage

locked-in shares |of total number of shares {i.e.,
Grand Total (A)+(B)+(C)
indicated in Statement at para

{I)(a) above}

Sr. No. |Name of the shareholder

1 N.A.

3
TOTAL 0 (.00

Mﬁ.HhKSIhINDUETmEE LTD,

M
irgctor
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3rd Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fux : 91-33-2230 0336

(W){a) Statement showingd

&r. No. [Type of outstanding § Numbser of Mumber of shares underlying Shares underlying outstanding DRs as a
DR (ADRs, GDRs, |cutstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {l.e.,
SDRs, ete.) DRs rand Total (A)+HB)HC) indicated i
Statement at para (I{a) above]
N.A,

Sr. Mo. [Name of the DR |Type of Nurmnber of shares Shures underlving outstanding DRs as
Holder outstanding underlying outstanding DRs  |a percentage of total number of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grand Total (APHBIHC)
GDRs, SDRs, indicated n Statement at para (1)(a)
ele.) above)
| MNoAL
2
3
TOTAL 0

{111}{a) Statement showing the voting pattern of shareholders if more than one class of shares/securties is issuved by

Mot Applicale since onby one class of sharefsecurity is issued by the Company.

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- G-.

PFOST ARRANGEMENT

el

Sta ni showing shareholkd Brn
Mame of the Company : Manaksia Industries Limited
Scrip Cd: PROPOSED TO BE LISTED Class of Security EQUITY SHARES
Quarter ended :
Partly paid-up shares:- No. of partly paid-up As a % of total no of As a % of total no of
shares partly pald up shares shares of the
Company
Held by Promaotar (Promotar A,
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Outstanding Convertible No, of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of lotal no.,
Securities securities outstanding convertible |assuming full
securities conversion of the
convertible
securities
Held by Promater /Promater [
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Warrants No. of Warrants Az a % of total no. of As a % of total no,,
warrants assuming Tull
conversion of the
warrants
Held by Promater /Promater MA
Group
Held by public NA
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 65,534,050
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convartible securities

MANAKELA INCUSTRIES LTD.

”
f
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone ; 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

MNumber of
shareholders

Total number off shares held in

shares

Number of Total

dematariallzed
form

percentage of total
number of shares

shareholding as a

Shares pledged or
otherwise
ancumbeared

Asa
percantage of
{A+B)

As &
parcentage
of {A+B+C)

Mumbar of

Asa

shares |perceniage

Y

Shareholding of
Promotar and
Promoter Group

5]

INDIAN

(a)

Individuals! Hindu
Undivided Family

23

41,255,940

41,255,940

62.953

(b}

Central
Governmeant/ State
Government(s)

c)

Bodies Corporate

()

Financial
Instifutions’ Bank

(e

Any ather {specify)

Sub-Total{A)(1)

23

41,255,040

{2)

FOREIGN

(a)

Indlviduats (non-
Resident
Individuals! Foraign
Individuals)

{b)

Bodies Corporate

()

Instifutions

d}

Qualified Forelgn
Investor

{g)

Any othar (specify)

Sub-Total{A)(2)

Total Sharehalding
of Promoter Group

(AEANTHAER)

23

41,255,840

41,255,940

MANAKSIA

Cavovs

INDUSTRIES LTD.

Unalxale

Director
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3 Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

Y

Institutions

HA

LI

{a}

Mutuat Funds! LITI

{b)

Financial
Instilutions! Bank

{c)

Central
Govemnment/ State
Government(sl

id}

Venture Capital
Furd

(&)

Insurance
Companies

(M

Foreign Institutional
Investors

215,576

0.328

(@

Foraign Vatura
Capital Investors

h)

Any other (specify)

Sub-Total(B){1)

10

234,704

234,784

0.358

0.358

(2)

Mon-Instiutions

{a)

Bodies Corporale

446

15,185,424

12,496,674

23.172

23172

(b

Individuals - I
Individual
shareholders
haolding nominal
share capital upto
Fs.1 lakh

32,213

7.018,261

6,887,002

10.711

10.711

fi. Individual
shareholdaers
holding neminal
share capital In
excess of As.1 lakh

14

1,711,878

849,478

2612

2.612

(e}l

Clearing Members

110

61,238

61,238

0,053

0.083

(i)

MRI (Rep)

162

54,343

54,343

0.083

0.083

i)

HRI (Mon Rep)

40

11,082

11,082

0.017

0.017

Sub-Total{B)(2)

32,985

24,043,326

20,359,817

36.688

36,688

Tolal Public
Sharaholding
(B)=(B)1)+{B)+{2)

32,995

24,278,110

20,584,601

37047

N A.

WA

TOTAL (A+{B)

33.018

65,534,060

61,850,541

100.00

©

Shares held by
Cuslodians and
against which
[Depository Recalpts
have bean Issuad

HA.

M A

Promoter &
Promaoter Group

Public

GRAND TOTAL

(AMHBIHC]

a0mae

65,534,060

61,850,541

100.00

100.00

aclor

WANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD,
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

u:E!ﬂM HLFr'.Lr Emn"

Br. Mo, Nume of the shareholder Diwtails of Shares hald Encumbonsd shares () Diatalis of whrramts Dotails of  |Total shares
convertibie | inciuding
securities ndsrying
|shares
sasuming full
convaralon of
warrants and
convartibia
securities) o a
% of diluted
share capits
Numberof | As a % of M, A5 a % ol Mumber | Asa% |Num| Asa'
shares hold rand porcontag| grand of Total Ier tartal
fotal L] total | warrants | number | of | number
(A HB) + (Aye(Bl]  hubd of |conv af
c) Cjof wrrants | entibl | convartibl)
sub- of the L] L]
clause sam | secur] securities
ia } class | ities | ofthe
Juaded = Srrus
W () 0 i v 00 Vi) vy I} >} (2] XH)
1 |BASUDED AGRAWAL 12 550 - -
2 |SURESH MUMAR AGRAWAL BA27.010 | 12401
3 PRASAD AGRAWAL 4172515 | 6,367
4 |BABANT KUMAR AGRAWAL e EREC] ERE]
<] WARLIN AGRAWAL 2, THE B30 &4 232
f__JWINEET AGRAWVAL 2,416,245 | 3687
T |KARAN AGARWAL 1,767,185 | 274z
£ |SUNIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 1,616,060 | 2486
G |SHOBHA DEVI AGRAWAL 1305560 | 1902
10 [CHANDRAKALS AGRAWAL 1244810 | 1800
11 PRACH] AGRAVWAL 1,028 560 1566
12 |SUSHIL KLIMAR AGRAWAL BEZETS | 1.301
1 SHAILAA AGRAWAL ABT 810 0, 7D
14 |[MANJIL AGRAWAL 4BTA35 | D743
16 |RANTA DEVI AGRAVAL 4BZ,080 | 0.738
16 [BASANT KLMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) 484,080 | 0.708
7 [BASUDED AGRAWAL (HUF) 454060 | 0708
16 @MR FPRASAD AGRAWAL (HUF) 454 0.708
19 ELJ MIL KLIMAR AGRAWAL [HUF) 293,750 0601
Fiil ANIRLITHA AGRAVAL 4000 | 0631
21 |BUSHIL KUMAR AGRAWAL (HLT 338,260 | 0618
22| SURESH KUMAR AGRAVAL (HUF) 337,500 | 0515
23 |ANURADHA AGRAWAL 050 | 0.401
TOTAL 41,255 040 | 62.853 [1] 0,06 [

mmnﬁsm INDUSTRIES LTD,
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

htehti

5r. No. Hame of the sharmholder | Numberof | Shares as a Datalls of wamants Dotalls of convertible | Total shares (including
shares held | percontage of |Number (Asa %% Mumbor of % w.rt total underying shams
total number of | of total convertible jnumber of assuming full
shares {l.e, |warrants |numberof |securities  |convertible conversion of
Grand Total [held warrants  |hekd securities of warrants and
[A)+(BJ+{C) of [the sama convertible securities)
Indicated in e Sama class as a % of diluted share
Statemnent at class capital
fpara {lj{a)
above)
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3,315,875 s.ueei
PVIATD.
2 |ATTRAGTIVE VINIMAY PVT.| 1,786,250 2
LTD.
3 PALASH MALHINERIES 1,514,155 am
{PRIVATE LTD
4 ARADHANA PROPERTIES 1,467,000 2.23
PRIVATE LIMITED
5 KALITARA GLASS 1,450 665 2,
MOULDING WORKS PVT.
LT,
6 |LALITA STEEL INDUSTRIES| 1,219,343 1.aa1|
(P] LTD
7 |BB.CONSTRUCTIONS LTD 922,500 1.4&9{
TOTAL 11,668,808 17.808

MANAKS!IA INDUSTRIES LTD.

Qo Unalvaleosy

Direclor




MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(Mciii} Statement showing holding of securities (including shares, warranis, converiible securities] of persons (together with

PAC) belonging to the category “Public™ and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company
Sr. No. Name{s} of the Number Shares as a Details of warrants Details of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares | percentage of | Numberof| Asa% | Number of e w.rt (including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warrants total convertibie total underiying
Concert (PAC) with shares number | securities number of shares
them {ie., Grand of held convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
(A {BR(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (fj{a) and
above) convertible
securities)
a5 a4
% of diluted
share
capital
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 33189875 5.066
PVT.LTD. -
TOTAL 3,319,875 5.066 0 [] ]

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{i){a) State - i i itory Recei
Sr. No. [Type of outstanding [Number of Number of shares underlying Shares underlying outstanding DRs as a
DR (ADRs, GDRs, joutstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {ie.,
SORs, elc.} DRs Grard Total (A)+({B)+(C] indicated in
Statement al para (I)a) above}
1 LA
2
3
TOTAL 0 0
lTI]{b] RAAVETTIC 10 ] o [ 3 BCeipls era underlying shares
2 ripromoter " are in e of todal number of shares
&r. Mo, |Name of the DR |Type of MNumber of shares Shares underlying outstanding DEs as
Holder oulstanding underlying cutstanding DRs  Ja percentage of tolal number of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grand Total (AYHBIHC)
GRs, SDRs, indicated in Statement at para (I¥a)
efc. ) above}
1 |NA.
2
3
|TOTAL 0

{111) (a) Statement showing the voting pattern of shareholders,if more than one class of shares/securties is issued by

Hot Applicale since only one class of share/security bs issued by the Company.

KANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.

Director
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 W50/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(I)(d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No. |[Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares |of total number of shares [i.e.,

Grand Total (A)HB)+HC)
indicated in Statement at para
(1)(a) above}

1 N.A.

2

3

TOTAL 0 0.00

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD.

Direclor
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- H

FRE-ARRANGEMENT
1{z} Statement showing shareholding patfern as on 24th May 2013
Mame of the Company MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LTD
Scrip Cd: Not Applicable Class of Security EQUITY SHARES
GQuiarter emnded :
Partly paid-up shares:- No. of partly paid-up As a % of total no of As a % of total no of
shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Held by Promoter /Promoter HA
Group
Held by public M
Total
Cutstanding Convertible No. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total no,,
Securities securities outstanding convertible |assuming full
securities conversion of the
convertible
securities
Held by Promoter /Promoter NA
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Warrants MNo. of Warranis As a % of total no. of Ag a % of total no,,
warrants assuming full
conversion of the
warrants
Held by Pramater /Promoter MA
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 500,000
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convertible securities

For Macaksia Ceated Metals & Tndustries Limited

j= ] |.1'EI:'|'"'-'-
i e
Diractory

70



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Repd Office : Bikaner Building 3 Floor, 8/1, Laf Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plrone : 91-33-2231 005051752, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

Number of
shareholders

Total number
of shares

Number of
shares held in
dematerialized

form

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise
encumbered

Asa
percentage
of (A+B+C)

Asa
percentage of
{A+B)

Number of

As a

shares |percentage

(A

Shareholding of
Promoler and
Promoter Group

(1}

INDIAN

(a)

Individualel Hindu
Undivided Family

(B)

Cantral
Gaovernment! State

Gavernment{s}

L

Bodies Corporate

{d)

Financial
Institutions! Bank

(e}

Any cther (specify)

Eub-Total A}

(2]

FOREIGN

(a)

Individuals {non-
Resident

Individuals/ Foreign
Individuals)

by

Bodies Corporate

]

Institutions

(d)

Qualified Forelgn
Irvestor

(e}

Any other (specify)

Sub-Total{ANZ)

Taotal Shareholding
of Promoter Group

(AIEANTI+(ANE)

100.00 -

For Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

J.,,L.[a K[”f_“%

a1

DPiractarw
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , jrd Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Plrone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 01336

(8)

Public
Shareholding

a)

Institutions

N A, N A,

(a}

Mutual Funds! UTI

(b

Financial
Institutions! Bank

{ch

Central
Government! State

41

{d

Government
Venture Capital
Fund

(=)

Insurance
Compares

f

Faoreign Institutional
Investars

o

Faraign Veture
Capital Investors

th

Any other {specify)

Sub-Total{B}(1)

{2}

Mern-Instiutions

(a}

Bodies Corporate

(b}

Indhiduals - 1.
Irvdivicual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh

il. Indivicdual
shareholders
Halding nomiral
share capital in
excess of Re.1 lakh

{c)i

Clearing Members

i)

NRI (Rep)

{1ty

NRI (Non Rep)

Sub-Total(B)(2)

Total Fublic
Shareholding

(BY=(B){1)+{B)+(2)

TOTAL [A}H(B)

500,000 S 100.00

ic

Shares held by
Custodians and
against which
Dapository Receipts
have been issued

Na, NaA.

Promoter &
Promoter Group

Public

GRAND TOTAL

(AMH{BH(C)

For Manaksia Conted Metals & Industries !_JimE,»:d
I‘i ,..;h:- i M_::--"

Diractaw

e78



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regid Office : Bikaner Buifding , 3 " Eloor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

&r. Mo HName of the shareholder Details of Shires held Encumbered shares |*) Details of warrants Details of | Total shares
comvartible  |fncluding
securities urdsrlying
shares
asguming Tull
conversion of
warrants and
canvertible
securities] asa
% of diluted
. share capital
Humberof |[Asa%of| HNo. Asa %oof | Number | Asa® |Num| Asa'%
shares hold gramd porcentag |  graked of textal L total
bkl L] tofal | warrants | nember | of | namber
() HB) H| [ABH| held of conv of
c) (S} of warrants | ertibl | convertib
sub- of tha a la
clause sama | secur| securities
[tHa ) class | ities | of the
heldd | same
o ™ m m | om (M | w | o [0 ew pay
1 Manaksin Limited incleding nominee sharsholders, 500,000 | 100,00 -
whose beneficial interest ks with Manalkesa Lid :
TOTAL 500,000 | 100,00 a 0.00 0,000

ee Limited
Gy rorote & Industrics Limt
ccif ated Mieldis &
For Manaksia Coatee e L bl
[ g
#

Diractor®



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3™ Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(IHeNT)  State
8r. No. | Name of the sharoholdor | Humberof | Shares as a | Datalls of wa Total shares {including
shares held | percentage of [Number |As & % undarlying shares
total number of |of total assuming full
shares {lLe., |warrants [number of conversion of
Grand Total |[held warrants ’ warrants and
{AFHBHC) of convertible securities)
indicated in the samsa as a % of diluted share
Statemant at cluss capltal
para li{a}

above}

1 Mok Appcatike

Anetrics Limited
alg & Industrics b

ot

pirackor

Fot #fanaksia Coated 1

H



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 i Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(e} Statement showing holding of securities {including shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons {together with
PAC) belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company
&r. No. MName(s) of the Number Shares as a Details of warrants Details of convertible | Total shares
shareholder|s) and of shares | percentage of (Numberof| Asa% | Numberof Yo wLrt {including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warranis total | converlible total underlying
Concert (FAC) with shares number | securities number of sharos
them {i.e., Grand of helel convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
(Ay(B)+(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (H){a) and
above} convertible
securities)
a5 a
% of diluted
share
capital
Nat Applicable

1 Aetols & [--'|~<11'll:5 Lirnited
For Manaksia Coatea MAcLE e

A

DL;ectu#



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 “ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(INd) Statement showing details of locked-in shares
Sr, No. [Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
lecked-in shares Jof total number of shares [i.e.,
Grand Total (A)+(B)y+HC)
indicated in Statement at para
(I)(a) above)
| N.A.
2
3
TOTAL | 0 0.00

ed Metels & Indostries Linﬂ‘t[.:ﬂ
7 1= K lagal-
Jiln K222

Piractorw

For Manaksia Coat
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(I{a) Statement showing details of Depository Receipts (DRs)

Sr. Mo, ﬁ‘ype of outstanding {Number of Number of shares underlying Shares underlying outstanding DRs as a
DR {ADRs, GDRs, |outstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {ie.,
SDRs, efe.) ORs Grand Total (A)+(B)+{C) Indicated in
Staternent at para (1)(a) above}

M.A.

Sr. No. [Name of the DR | Type of (Mumber of shares Shares vnderlying outstanding Dz as
Holder oulstanding underlying outstanding DRs  |a percentage of tolal number of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grmd Total (AYHBHC)
GDRs, SDRs, indicated in Statement at para (1)a)
etc.) bove}
! N.A \
2
3
TOTAL 0

{111) (a} Statement showing the voting pattern of shareholders,if more than one class of shares/securties Is issued by

Mot Appiicale since only one class of sharefsecurity is issued by the Companny.

Conted Metals & Tndustries Limited .

aksin i b
For Manaks! o \z e Ji i
/ piractov
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Buifding , 3" Fioor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone ;: 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

'
ANMNEXURE- __...-I
FOST ARRANGEMENT
a) BASED ON BENPOS OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AS ON 2405113

Statemant showing shareholding pattern

Mame of the Company . Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Scrip Cd: PROPOSED TO BE LISTED Class of Security EQUITY SHARES

Quarter ended !

Partly paid-up shares:- Mo. of partly paid-up As a % of total no of Az a % of total no of

shares partly pald up shares shares of the

Company

Hetd by Promatar /Pramoter MA

Group

Held by public MA

Total

Outstanding Convertible No. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total no.,

Securities securities outstanding convertible |assuming full

securities conversion of the

convertible
securities

Held by Promoter /Promoter MA

Group

Held by public M

Total

Warrants Mo, of Warrants As a % of total no. of As a % of total no.,

warrants assuming full

conversion of the
warrants

Held by Promoter [Promater MA

Group

Held by public A

Total

Total paid up Capital of the B5, 534,050

Company, assuming full

conversion of warrants and

convertible securities

ctals & Induostries Limited s

L TR g 7 - % Lok
[l ¥
Dirachor

For Manzksia Coated M



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 Filoor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 00505152, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

MNumber of
shareholders

Total number off
shares

Number of
shares held In
dematoerialized

form

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise
encumbered

Asa
percentage of
(A+B)

As @
perconiags
of (A+B+C)

MNumber n!l
shares

Az a
percentage

&)

Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group

(1)

INDIAN

(a}

Individuala! Hindu
Lindivided Family

23

41,255,940

41,255,940

62.853 62.953

(b)

Central
Government! State
Government(s)

{c)

Bodies Corporate

(d)

Financial
Institutions! Bank

(&

Any ather {specify)

Suib-TolallA)(1)

23

41,255 840

41,255,940

62,853 G953

)

FOREIGN

(a)

Individuats (non-
Resident
Individuals! Foreign
Individuals)

ib)

Bodies Corporate

c)

Instilutions

)

Quatified Foreign
Investor

{2

Any other (specify)

Sub-Total{A)(2)

Total Shareholding
of Promoter Group

(AI=ANC (AN

23

41,255,840

41,255,940

G2.953 B2.953

For Manaksia Conted Mot .

15 & Indust

i

P

ries Limitd
R P
.:’\-J
G Tl

Directow
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Plhone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(1

Institutions

H A, N A,

{a)

Mustual Funds! LTI

()

Financial
Instilutions/ Bank

0.000 -

e

Cantral
Government/ State
Goyarnment{s)

{d}

Venture Capital
Fund

(e)

Insurance
Companies

n

Ferelgn Institutional
Investors

215,576

215,576

0328 #

i+1]

Foreign Veture
Capital Investors

(h)

Any othar (gpacify)

Sub-Total(B){1)

10

234,764

234,784

0.358

(2)

Mon-Instiutions

(a)

Bodies Corporate

15,185,424

12,496,674

23172

23.172 =

(k)

Individuals - [
Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share caplial upto
Fs.1 lakh

32,213

7,018,261

6,887,002

10,711

10.711 =

ii. Indlvidual
shareholders
hokding nominal
share capital In
excess of Rs,1 lakh

14

1,711,978

840,478

2612

2.612 -

{c)i}

Clearing Members

110

B1,238

61,238

0.093

(m

NEI {Rep)

162

54,343

54,343

0.083

(i)

NRI1 {(Man Rap)

40

11,082

11,082

0.017

0.017 z

Sub-Total{B)(2)

32,885

24,043,326

20,359,817

36.688

36,688

Total Public
Sharaholding

(B)=(B){1)+(B}+(2)

32,885

24,278,110

20,554,601

aT.047

A7.047 N A

NA..

TOTAL (A)+(B)

33,018

65,534,050

B1,850,541

100.00

<

Shares held by
Custodians and
against which

Depository Recaipts)
have bean issuad

- N A, HA.

Promoter &
Pramoter Group

Public

GRAND TOTAL

(AJH{BIHC)

33.ms

65,534,050

61,850,541

100.00

100.00

Fot Manaksia Conted Mewals

Tl

-

AUBLI IS Limitid

fri Pl

Piroctay
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Builiding , 3 ™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Wt} Statemant showing hedding of securiibes (ncluding shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons belonging to the
category "Promoter and P i
Sr, No, Hame of the sharshalder Drtalls of Shares held Encumbered shares {7} Detalls of warranis Datalls of | Total shares
convertible {Inchuding
sacurities underlylng
shares
mamuming full
conversion of
warrants snd
|comvartibéa
sacurition) as &
% of diluted
sham capital
Wumbarof | As 8 % of No, As @ %ol | Mumber [ Asa® |[Num| Asa%
shares hald arand porcentag| grand of total basr tots
total L] total | warrants | number | of | number
(A) B} + (AHBEH  hold of |cenv| of
<) C)ef warrants | ertib [conve
mub- of the L] L]
clause same |sscur| securites
{Ipia } class | itles | oftha
habd | usama
m ) [ v} (L) m” t (i) (Wi} ) 7 =1 ]
1 |BASUDED AGRAWAL 8,224 585 | 12550 -
2 |SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL BA2T0MN0 | 124M
3__ |MAHARIR PRASAD AGRAWAL 4172515 | 6.087
4 [HASANT KLUMAR AGRAWAL B63.130 ] 613z
5 [VARLN AGRAWAL 2766930 | 4.207
6 |VINEET AGRAWAL 2418,245 | 3047
T |KARAMN AGARWAL JATABS | 2743
£ [SUNIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 1616,060 | 2 466
G |SHOBHA DEVI AGRAWAL 1305560 | 1.892
10 JCHANDRAKALA AGRANAL 1,244 810 1.8E8
11 |PRACH! AGRAWAL 1,026,560 | 1,568
12 |SUSHIL KULIMAR AGRAWAL BE2ETS | 1.301
13 SHAILALA AGRAWAL AGT B10 070
14 [MANIU AGRAWAL 487125 | 0.743
16 |KANTA DEVI AGRAVAL 263, 0738
ELUMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) 464 0.yoe
17__|BASUDED AGRAWAL [HUF} 44060 | 0.708
18 [MAHARIR PRASAD AGRAWAL (HUF) A54 0708
19 |SUNIL KUBAR AGRAWAL (HLIF) 2A7E0 | 060
20 [ANIRLIDHA AGRAWAL 248,000 |  0.531
21 SLISHIL KUMAR AGRAWAL 338 0. 51E
22 ISURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) AT 500 | 0.51F
23 |ANURADHA AGRAWAL 68000 | 0101 =
TOTAL 41,255 040 | 62953 [ 0,60 0,000
5 - Lol g .o Yo e i1 @
For Manaksia Coated Mctrls & Industrics AR Lo
*'z i A g b
/ oy —
Directar
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone ; 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 01336

Sr. No. | Name of the shareholder Tetal shares (including
underdying shares
assuming full
convarsion of
warrants and
convartible securities)
indicated in the same clyss a8 a % of diluted share
Stotemant at clasa capital
para (Iia)
abova)
1 [ACCOLADE TRADERS 3310675 5 066 ]
PYT.LTD. I
2 |ATTRACTIVE VINIMAY PVT.| 1,766,250 2,695
LTD,
3 PALASH MACHINERIES 1,514,155 2.310|
PRIVATE LTD
q ARADHANA PROPERTIES 1,467,000 22
PRIVATE LIMITED
& ITARA GLASS 1,450 685 2237
MOULDING WORKS FVT.
LT,
[] LALITA EL INDI 1,219,343 1.B61
PILTD
7___ [BBCONSTRUCTIONS LTD 922,500 1.40
TOTAL 11,668,808 1?.:%

r v '] a
atils & lodusirics LAmih

For Manaksia Conted M S ade LS
(7 Y Yleas
dii el

Diractar
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 1336

{Ne)il) Statement showing holding of securities {including shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons {together with
PAC) belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company
5r. No. Name{s) of the Number Shares as a Details of warrants Detalls of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares | percentage of | Numberof| Asa®% | Numberof Y W.r.t {inciuding
the Persons Acting in total number of | warrants total convertibie total underiying
Concert (PAC) with shares number | securities number of shares
them {i.e., Grand of held convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
[AH{B}+([C) of the of the same | converslon
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (f){a) and
above} convertible
sagurities)
asa
% of diluted
share
capital
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3319875 5.066
PVT.LTD.
TOTAL 3,319,875 5.066 ] 1] a

35



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 " Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plione : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{a) State t show! i i (8]
Zr, No. |Type of outstanding Number of Humber of shares underlying Shares underlying outstanding DRsas a
DR (ADRs, GDRs, joutstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {i.e,
S0Rs, afc.) OiRs Grand Total (A)+{B1+(C) indicated in
Statement at para (1)(a) above}
1 A
F
3
TOTAL [1] 0

8r. Mo. [Mame of the DR | Type of MNumber of shares Shares underlying outstanding DRs as
Holder outstanding underlving outstanding DRs  |a percentage of total number of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grand Total (AYHBYHC)
GDRs, SDRs, indicated in Statement at para (Tya)
efc. ) above)
1 |N.A
2
]
TOTAL 0

{111} () Statement showing the voting pattern of shareholders,if more than one class of shares/securties is issued by

Mot Applicale since only one class of sharefsecurity is ssued by the Company.

. vein Coated hietils & Tndasitigh o il |:

E{JI MOk UL 2 3 |I F‘l-.l,"*i'r".
P ==

Pirpoctorw

34



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(I)(d) Statement showing details of locked-in shares
Sr. No. |[Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares |of total number of shares {i.e.,

Grand Total (A)+(B)+(C)
indicated in Statement at para
(I)(a) above}

| N.A.

2

3

TOTAL Q .00
s Arnetrieh Limit. @
anaksin Conted Metals oy faelan
For et _H“[_ Ko™
Pirecto¥
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- -:r

PRE-ARRANGEMENT
1(a) Statement showing shareholding pattern as on 24th May 2013
Name of the Company:  MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LTD
Scrip Cd: Not Applicable Class of Security EQUITY SHARES

Quarter ended :

Partly paid-up shares:-

No. of partly pald-up

As a % of total no of

As a % of total no of

shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Held by Promoter /Promoter NA
Group
Held by public NA
Total
Outstanding Convertible No. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total no.,
Securities securities outstanding convertible (assuming full
securities conversion of the
convertible
securities
Held by Promoter /Promoter NA
Group
Held by public NA
Total
Warrants No. of Warrants As a % of total no. of As a % of total no.,
warrants assuming full
’ conversion of the
warrants
Held by Promoter /Promoter NA
Group
Held by public NA
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 500,000
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convertible securities
For Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited
= KMU s
oy [o..-.

Director
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Bikaner Building , 3 i Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Regd Office ;

Plrone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

Number of
shareholders

Total number
of shares

Number of
shares held in
dematerialized

form

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or

otherwise
encumbered

As a
percentage
of (A+B+C)

As a
percentage of
(A=E)

Number of

Az a

shares |percentage

A

Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promaoter Group

1

INDIAN

(a)

Individualel Hindu
Undivided Family

(b)

Central
Government/ State
Gaovernment{s)

(el

Bodies Corporate

(d)

Financlal
Institutions’ Bank

{e)

Any other (specify)

Eub-TolallE) Ty

500,000

(2

FOREIGH

(a)

Individuals (non-
Resident
Individuals/ Foreign
Individuals}

(b

HBodics Corporate

(=)

Institutions

()

Quualitied Foreign
Irmvestor

{e)

Any olher (specily)

Sub-Total(A}2)

Total Sharehobding
of Promoter Group

(A=CANTIHANZ)

500,000

MANAKSIA aLUMINIUM COMPANY LINITER
—I[.h \-|: [.i-. |{J‘l.f:-ir-|

Directop
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Plione : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 01336

(B)

FPublfe
Shareholding

M A,

m

Institutions

N A,

M A,

(a)

Mutua Funds! LIT1

iB)

Financkal
Institutions’ Bank

c)

Central
Gevernment! State
5}

(d)

Government!
Venture Capital
Fund

{e)

Insurance
Companies

Foreign Institutional
Investors

(@)

Foraign Vetura
Capital Investors

{h

Any other {specify)

Sub-Total{B)|1)

{2)

MNon-Instiutions

A,

N A

(a)

Bedies Corporate

(b}

Indnriduals - 1.
individual
shareholders
hedding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh

[hafding nominal

il. Individual
sharehalders

share capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh

Clearing Membars

()il
(i}

HRI (Rep)

ry

NRI (Non Rep)

Sub-Total(B)(2)

N A,

WA

Total Public
Shareholding
(BI=(BN1}+(BI+(2)

TOTAL (A)+(B)

1 500,000 - 100.00

c)

Shares held by
Custodians and
against which
Depository Receipts
have been issued

NA

N A,

Promater &
Promoter Group

Prulbilic

GRAND TOTAL

(AJHEBIHC])

1 500,000 - 100.00

MANAKSIA ALUGINIUM COMPANY LIVITER
[ bt b™

st

Directoy
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 " Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(Nib)  Statement showing habding of n of ns to the
category “Promoter and Promoter Group”

I—Sﬁu. Hame of the shareholder Detalls of Shares held Encumbered shares [*) Details of warrants Details of | Totad shares
eonvertible Ilrl:-il.rdh'bﬂ
securities vnderiying

shares
img full
conversion of
wamants aned
convertible
securities) as o
e of diluted
e shave capital |
Humberof | Asn%of| Ho. Asam %ol | Humber | Asa% |Num| Aza%
shares held grand percentag | grand of tortal bar total
totad L total | warants | number | of | pumber
(A} HE) H [AFHBH|  held of |conv| of
c] [C]of warrants | ertitdl| convertib
sub= of tha - L]
clapse same | secuf| Securities
[LEY] class | itles | of the
! |_mame
" m ) m | w (MO | w0 0| o pay
1 Manaksin Limitad including namines sharehobdars, 500,000 | 10000
'whose Dareficial intarest Bes with Manaksia Lid I
TOTAL 500,000 [ 10000 [1] 0.00 0,000 L

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITER
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3" Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(feli)  Stateme:
&r. Na. | Name of the shareholder | Number of | Shares asa Total shares {including
shares held | percentage of underlying shares
total number of|of assuming full
sharas {l.e,, cenvertible conversion of
Grand Total [held securities of warrants and
[AH{BC) the same convertible securities)
indicated in 1Ihl same class as & % of diluted share
Statement at class capital
para {IHa)
above}

1__| Mot Appiicabie

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY HMHEI[ )
| i Liem
/JI;]-}-ru:!" T';__d_,
Directof
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Fioor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{Nieh{ii) tatemani showing holding of securities {including shares, warrants, convertible securities) of persons (together with

AC] belonging to the category “Public” and holding more than 5% of the total number of shares of the company

Sr. No. Name(s) of the Number Shares as a Details of warrants Detalls of convertible | Total shares
shareholder{s] and of shares percentage of | Numberof| Asa’% | Number of % wrt (including
the Persons Acting in fotal number of | warranis tofal | convertibie total underiying
Concert [PAC) with shares number | securffies | number of shares
them {i.a., Grand of held convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
{AJ+B}+(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (l){a) and
above} convertible
securities)
a5 a4
% of diluted
share
capital
Mot Applicable
e AATEEALET 1 TTRITER
MANAKSIA ALUTIIUIULA COMPANY LIVITRR, o
) e He
L
Directof
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 "t Floor, 8/1, Lal Buzar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 (1336

(INd) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No. [Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares |of total number of shares {i.e.,

Grand Total (AYHB)+HC)
indicated in Statement at para
(I)(a) above}

I N.A.

2

3

TOTAL 0 0.00

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITE

[

Directof,

'|I :IL- KL‘:.I-'E{_:':
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Repgd Office : Bikaner Builiding , : iad Floor, 81, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Pliowe : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{i}{a) Statement sho

Sr. No. [Type of outstanding [Number of Number of shares underlying Shares undertying outstanding DRE as a
DR (ADRs, GDRs, [outstanding outstanding DRs percentage of tofal number of shares {i.e.,
SORs, ete ) DRs Grand Total (A)+(BJ+(C) indicated in
Statement at para {I){a) above}

M.A.

Sr. No. [Name of the DR [Type of Number of shares Shares underlying outstanding DRs as
Holder outstanding underlying cutstanding DRz {a percentage of 1otal number of shares
DR (ADRs, {ie, Grand Total (AYHB)HC)
CGDRs, SDRs, indicated in Stalement al para (I)a)
ete. ) above]
1 N.A 1
3
TOTAL ]

{111} (a} Statement showing the voting pattern of shareholders,if more than one class of shares/securties Is issued by
Mot Applicale since only one dass of sharefsecurity is ssued by the Company.
MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIRTEE
- ool b
1 |.f1,ur..
Juw i ey

irecto?
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" " Floor, 8/1, Lal Buzar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Plone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax ; 91-33-2230 0336

ANNEXURE- K

POST ARRANGEMENT

ta

Statement 5
Hame of the Company & Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited
Serip Cd: PROPOSED TO BE LISTED Class of Security EQUITY SHARES
GQuarter ended :
Partly paid-up shares:- Mo. of partly paid-up Az a % of total no of As a % of total no of
shares partly paid up shares shares of the
Company
Heald by Pramater (Promoter MA,
Group
Held by public MA
Total
Outstanding Convertible No. of outstanding As a % of total no. As a % of total no.,
Securities securities outstanding convertible |assuming full
securities conversion of the
convertible
securities
Held by Promoter (Promoter MA,
Group
Hedd by public MA
Total
Warrants No. of Warrants As a % of total no. of As a % of total no,,
warranis assuming full
conversion of the
warrants
Held by Promoter (Promoter MA
Graup
Held by public MA
Total
Total paid up Capital of the 85,534 050
Company, assuming full
conversion of warrants and
convertible securities

For Manaksia Alursinium Company Limited
fy o

J'] s e
" Director

WY



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Buzar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern

Category Code

Category of
Shareholder

Number of
shareholders

Total numbar of|
shares

Number of
shares held in
dematerialized

form

Total shareholding as a
percentage of total
number of shares

Shares pledged or
otherwise
encumbered

Asa
percentage of
(A+B)

A5 a
percentage
of (A+B+C)

Mumber off

Asa

shares |percentage

(A

Shareholding of
Promoter and
Prometer Group

i

INDIAN

(a)

Individuais! Hindu
Undivided Family

23

41,255,940

41,255,040

62.853 62,953

(b

Central
Government! State
Govermment(s}

c)

Bodies Corporate

{d}

Financial
Instifutions! Bank

(&)

Any uther {specify)

Sub-TotallA) 1)

23

41,255,840

62,863 62,953

(2)

FOREIGN

(a)

Individuals (non-
Resident
Individuats! Foseign
Indlviduals)

_{b}

Bodies Corporate

[{e1]

Instiutions

(d)

Qualified Forelgn
Investor

{e)

Any olher {specify)

Sub-Total{ANZ)

Tolal Sharaholding
of Promoter Group
(AEANTHANZ)

41,255,840

41,255,840

B2.953 62953

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY Linrrg
,_E.p'ah., I{[ lfhE’.a-

Directoy
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

m

Instilutions

HA.

H A,

(a)

Mutual Funds/ UTI

(b

Financial
Instilutions! Bank

(e}

Cantral
Government! State
Government(s)

()

Venture Capital
Fund

(&)

Insurance
Companles

Forelgn Institutional
Investors

215,576

(@

| Foreign Vetura
Capital Investors

{h)

Any other (spacify)

Sub-Total{B){1)

10

234,784

234,784

0.358

0.358

{2)

Maon-Instuticns

(&)

Bodies Corporate

15,185,424

12.496 674

23,172

23.172

(b)

Individuals - i
Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capiial upto
Rs.1 lakh

32,213

7.018,261

5,887,002

10,711

10,71

L. Individual
sharehobders
halding nominal

share capital In
excess of Rs.1 lakh

14

1,711,678

849,478

2,612

2612

fc) i

Clearing Members

110

61,238

61,238

0,083

0.083

iy

MRl (Rep)

162

4,343

54.343

0.083

0.083

)

[WRI (Mon Rep)

11,082

11,082

0,07

0.017

Sub-Total{B){2)

32,985

24,043,326

20,359,817

36,688

36688

Total Public
Shareholding
(By=(B) 1)+ (B2}

32,995

24 278,110

20,594,601

37.047

37.047

M A

TOTAL [A}+{B)

33,08

65,534,050

61,850,541

(©

Shares held by
Custodians and
against which
Depository Recaipts
|have been issued

N A,

N A.

Promaoter &
Promoter Group

[Public

GRAND TOTAL
(Ay{B)HC)

33,018

65,534,050

61,850,541

100.00

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITR

I'( /

4

¥ Lll' &'

Klilen

Directo?V
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3 " Eloor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001

Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

[t MMMEMMMMIMMM.MM&MMMM
category “Promoter and Promoter Group™
Hame of the sharaholder Duatalls of Sharos hold Encumbansd shares %) Dotalls of warrants Total shares
(inchuding
umderiying
shares
assum fng full
converslon of
wiarrants and
convartibla
securiiies) as a
% of diluted
|sharo copital_
Mumbar of | As 5% of Bna ol | Numbor| Asa®
shares hakd grand parcentag| gramd of total
total " total | warrants | numbsar
[A) HB) + {APHBI|  hetd of canv
c) C) of warrants | ertibl|conve
wirh- af the
clause BEME  |Besur Kr
{Iyfa } class
) ) ) | o | om | wo pa
BASUDED AGRAWAL 8274305 | 125660 -
SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL 8,127,010 | 12401
MAHAHIR PRASAL AGRAVWAL 4172515 | 6067
BASANT KLIMAR AGRAWAL 3,363,130 | 6132
VARLN AGRAWAL 2766930 | 4232
VINEET AGRAVWAL ZA16,245 | 3087
KARAN AGARWAL 1797985 | 2742
LINI FLIMAR AGRAWAL 1,816,080 | 2486
SHOBHA DEWVI AGHAWAL 305 550 1.992
CHANDRAKALA AGRAWAL 1,244 8510 | 1,808
PRACH AGRAVWAL 1,028,560 | 1560
SUSHIL KUMAR AGRAWAL BEZBTE | 1.301
13 ISHAILALA AGRAWAL 497 510 0,780
14 IMANR AGRANWAL 487125 | 0743
15 [KANTA DEVI AGRANAL 482080 | D738
168 [BASANT KUMAR AGRAWAL [HUF) 464080 | 0,708
17 |BASLIDED UF} 4B4 060 | 0.708
18| MAHABIF PRASAD AGRAWAL (HF) 454 0.708
18| SUNIL KUMAR AGFAWAL (HUF) 383,750 | 050
20 JANIRUDHA AGRAWAL 48,000 | 05N
21 |5U AGRAVWAL 338,750 | DAIA
22 |SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL (HLF) 97500 | 0515 -
23 |ANURADHA AGRAWAL Ba,000 | 0401
TOTAL A1 2545040 | 62.953 004 0,004/
A b &
MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITES
a '-L LJ-"'-"; Lﬁn
e



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
FPhone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Sr. Mo, | Name of the shareholder | Numberof | Sharesassa | Detslls of warrants | Detalts of convertible | Total shares (including
shares held | percentage of |Number (As a % Number of  |% w.rt total underying shares
total number of |of total convertible |number of assuwming full
ahares {Le., |warmants |number of |securities  |convertiblo convarsion of
Grand Total |held warrants | hald sacurities of warrants and
{AJ+HBIHC) of e Same convertible securities)
Indicated in the sama class as a % of diluted share
Statemant at class capital
para (l}{a)
abova)
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3,319,875 5.066
iwr.uru
2 IirchIVE VINIMAY PYT.[ 1,766,250 2685
LTD.
3 PALASH MACHINERIES 1,514,155 2310
PRIVATE LTD
4 |ARADHANA PROPERTIES 1,467,000 2234
PRIVATE LIMITED
5 KALITARA GLASS 1,459,685 2227
MOULDING WORKS PVT,
LTD.
[ LALITA STEEL INDUSTRIES| 1,215,343 1.861
(P LTD s
7 |BBCONSTRUCTIONSLTD | 922500 | 14
TOTAL 11,668,808 %?.i%

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LINITFR

f | I_fr‘-;
m:l!:"ﬂ'h ¥

e

Directof

99



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3™ Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 00/
Phone : 91-33-2231 0050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

{Iife)(l) Statement showing holding of securities {including shares, warrants, converlible securities) of persons (fogether with
PAC) belo to the “Public” and holdin re than 5% of the total number of shares of the company
5r. No. Mame(s) of the Number Shares as a | Details of warrants Details of convertible | Total shares
shareholder(s) and of shares | percentage of [ Numberof| Asa% | Number of % LIt {including
the Persons Acting in total number of | warranis total | convertibie total underiying
Conecert (PAC) with shares number | securities | number of shares
them {i.e., Grand of hetd convertible | assuming
Total warrants securities full
(A}+{B}+(C) of the of the same | conversion
indicated in same class of
Statement at class warrants
para (I){a) and
above) convertible
securities)
as a
% of diluted
share
capital
1 ACCOLADE TRADERS 3,319,875 5.066
PVTLTD.
TOTAL 3,319,875 5.066 a 1] ]

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITE
,(;r 4 ||¢-. H‘l xfialh "
Directof
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building , 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone : 91-33-2231 M050/51/52, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

Sr. Mo, |Type of outstanding |Mumber of Number of shares underying Shares underlying outstanding DRE as a
DR (ADRs, GDRs, joutstanding outstanding DRs percentage of total number of shares {i.e,
SDRs, elc.) DRs |\ Grand Total (AHBIHC) indicated in
Statement at para {I){a} above}

1 MN.A.

2

3

TOTAL 0 0

Sr, No. |[Name of the DR | Type of Number of shares Shares underlying oulstanding DRs as
Holder oulstanding underlying outstanding DRs  |a percentage of total number of shares
DR (ADRs, {i.e., Grand Total (AYHBHC)
GDRs, SDRs, indicated in Statement at para (1)(a)
etc. ) above}
I M.A
2
3
TOTAL L]

{111) {a) Statement showing the voting pattem of shareholders,if more than one class of shares/securties s Issued by

Mot Applicale since only one class of sharefsecurity is issued by the Company.

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIRITER
| plagslan
Rl

Directo?



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Regd Office : Bikaner Building | 3" Floor, 8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001
Phlone : 91-33-2231 0050751752, Fax : 91-33-2230 0336

(Id) Statement showing details of locked-in shares

Sr. No. |[Name of the shareholder Number of Locked-in shares as a percentage
locked-in shares {of tetal number of shares {i.e.,

Grand Total (A)+HB)+C)
indicated in Statement at para
(I)(a) above}

I N.A.

2

3

TOTAL 0 0.00

MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITER

Director

(0|
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4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET

S.K.AGRAWAL & COMPANY
KOLKATA-700001

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Manaksia Steels Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Manaksia Steels
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013,
the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act’). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2013;




S.K.AGRAWAL & COMPANY

4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET
KOLKATA-700001

Chartered Accountants

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended

on that date.

¢} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Reguirements

1. As the Company has not commenced its commercial operations, the
statements on the matter specified in the paragraph 4 & 5 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act 1956 are not relevant and
hence have not been dealt with in our report.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
stubsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as
a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956.

Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the

rate at which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies

Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing

the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payabie
by the Company.

For S. K. AGRAWAL & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No. - 306033E

7

(Vivek Agarwal)
Partner
Membership Nor. 301571

(/_Ei [ R j

Place: Kolkata

Date : 11" May, 2013
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

As at As at
Particulars Note No | March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 (398,753.50) (355,856.50)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 7,142.00 6,742.00
Total 108,388.50 150,885.50
Il.Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 5 108,388.50 150,885.50
Total 108,388.50 150,885.50
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
in terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-
For 8 K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Suresh Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sd/- Sdy-
{Vivek Agarwal) Mrinal Kanti Pal
Partner Director
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31s{ March, 2013

. 2012-2013 2011-2012
Particulars Note No | s mount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
Income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 6 42 ,897.00 174,377.00
Total Expenses 42.897.00 174,377.00
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (42,897.00) {174,377.00)
Tax Expense:

Current Tax - -
Profit/(l.oss) for the year {(42,897.00) {174,377.00)
Basic Earning per Equity Share of Re.1/- each 7 (0.09)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each {3.49)
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
in terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Suresh Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E

Sd/- Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal) Mrinal Kanti Pal
Partner Director
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013




MANKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

Amount (Rs)

Amount (Rs)

. |Cash Flow from QOperating Activities

Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems
Add : Adjustments for

Preliminary Expenses Written Off

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Decrease / {Increase) in Working Capital
Current Liabilities

inventories

Cash generated from Operations

Less . Direct Tax paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from borrowing
Net cash flow from financing activities

Net Increase / Decrease in cash / cash equivalents (A+B)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE

(42,897.00) (174,377.00)
- 164,600.00
(42,897.00) (9,777.00)
400.00 124.00
(42,497.00) (9,653.00)
(42,497.00) (9,653.00)
(42,497.00) (9,653.00)
150,885.50 160,538.50
108,388.50 150,885.50

Sd/- Sd/-
Suresh Kumar Agrawal Mrinal Kanti Pal
Director Director

Place : Kolkata
Date : 11.05.2013

As per our attached report of even date
For 8. K. Agrawal & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 306033E

Sd/-
(Vivek Agarwal)
Partner

Membership No.301571



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accural basis, in accordance with the generalty
accepted accounting principles in India and to comply with the Accounting Standards notified in the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules 2006, to the extent applicable.

. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liahilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.
. REVENUE RECOGNITION :-

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis.

- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and cash in hand.

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
2. SHARE CAPITAL Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Authorised ;
10,000,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
(Previous Year 1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
40,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

500,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/~ each fully paid up in cash
{Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 500,000.00 500,000.00
{The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd,
the holding company and its hominees)

500,000.00 500,000.00
2.1 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the accounting year
Particulars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Number |Amount (Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the Year 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00
Issued during the Year - - - -
Brought back during the Year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the Year 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00

2.2.Termirights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re.1 per share (P.Y. Rs. 10 per share). Each
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the board of Directors is subject to
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the
shareholders.




2.3 Shareholders Holding more than 5% Equity Shares of the Company

31st March, 2013 J1st March, 2012
Name of the Shareholder No of Shares] % held No of Shares % held
Manaksia Limited 500,000 100 50,000 100
{and its Nominiees)
As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
3. RESERVES & SURPLUS Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Surplusi{Deficit)
As per last Balance Sheet (355,856.50) {181,479.50)
Add : Loss during the year {42,897.00) (174,377.00)

(398,753.50)

(355,856.50)

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Audit Fees Payable 6,742.00 6,742.00
Sundry Creditors for Others 400.00 -
7,142.00 6,742.00
5. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks 92 573.50 134,674.50
Cash on Hand 15,815.00 16,211.00
108,388.50 150,885.50
6. OTHER EXPENSES 2012-2013 2011-2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Filing Fees 2.500.00 1,000.00
Profession Tax 11,875.00 -
Trade Licence 7.,600.00 -
Bank Charges 507.00 35.00
Professional Fees 5,150.00 2,000.00
Printing & Stationery 300.00 -
General Expenses 96.00 -
Auditors Remuneration
- As Statutory Audit Fees 6,742.00 6,742.00
- For Certifications 8,427.00 -
Preliminary Expenses Written Off - 164,600.00
42,897.00 174,377.00

7. Calculation of earning Per Share as per Accounting Standard (AS 20) "Earning Per Share".
31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account {42,897.00)
No. of Equity Share 500,000.00
Earnings per Share {0.09)
Nominal value of Shares 1.00

(174,377.00)
50,000.00
(3.49)
10.00




8. Related party Disclosure

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Manksia Limited
Companies where control exists

MINL Ltd

Jebba Paper Mills Ltd (Subsidiary of MINL Ltd)

Dynatech Industries (Ghana) Lid

Euroasian Venture FZE

Euroasian Steels LLC (Subsidiary of Euroasian Venture FZE)
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Manaksia Overseas limited

Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited

Manaksia Industries Limited

Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited

Mark Steels Limited (Subsidiary of Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited)

Other Related Parties
Key Management Personnel

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Felow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

Suresh Kumar Agrawal

Mrinal Kanti Pal

Ajay Kumar Chakraborty

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2013
Amount (Rs.}

As at

Related Party Transactions during the year

NIL

NIL

9. No Deferred Tax arises since the Company has not commenced its commercial operations

10. Previous Year's figures are rearrangediregrouped wherever considered appropriate.

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

Sdi/-
(Vivek Agarwal)
Partner
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013

Sd/-

Suresh Kumar Agrawal

Di

rector

Sd/-

Mrinal Kanti Pal

Di

rector

March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.)




MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FOR FY 2011-12

MANAKSIA STEE:

Matnal X

5 L\H‘-TE&"

PR

(4
pirecy

B

1N



4A, Council House Street,

S K Agrawal &Company
Chartered Accountants Kolkata-700001

(5]

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED as at
31% March, 2012 and also the annexed Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the
year ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally aceepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the
matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003
issued by the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act,

1956 are not relevant and hence have not been dealt with in our report.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report

that:

1) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

1) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;

iii) The Balance Sheet and Profit & I.oss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account;

iv) In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the

Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

v} On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as
at 31 March, 2012 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, We report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 317 March,2012 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause(g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956




vi)

Kolkata- 700001

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as

at 31" March, 2012 and
b) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on

that date.

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

4A, Council House Street, P /

Dated :

(J. K. CHOUDHURY)
Partner

2 8MAY 2949 M No.9367




MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012
~ _ AS AT AS AT
Particulars Note No 31.3.2012 31.3.2011
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 3 500,000.00 500,600.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 (355,856.50) (346,079.50)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5 6,742.00 6,618.00
Total 150,885.50 160,538.50
Il.Assets
.urrent Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 150,885.50 1680,538.50
Total 150,885,50 160,538.50
NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS
In terms of our attached report of even date.
sd/-
For 8 K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
sd/- sdf-
{4 K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Pariner Director
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28th May 2012



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

Place : Kolkata
Dated ; 28th May 2012

AS AT
Particulars Note No 31.3.2012 31'?:2%11
Income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 7 174,377.00 14,846.00
Total Expenses 174,377.00 14,846.00
pProfit/(Loss) Before Tax {174,377.00)| (14,846.00)}
Tax Expense:
Current Tax - -
- ""Droﬁt/(l.oss) for the Year {174,377.00)| (14,846.00)
Earning per Equity Share:
{1} Basic {(3.49) (0.30)
{2) biluted {3.49) {0.30)
NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS
In terms of our attached report of even date.
sd/-
For S X AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
sd/- sd/-
{J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367




MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2012

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Manaksfa Steel Limited is a public company domicified in India and incorporated under the Provisions of Companies
Act, 1956, The Company has been incorporated for Manufacturing and Exporting of all varities of Steel, P P Caps etc.
The Company is a subsidiary of Manaksia Limited whose Shares are listed on Stock Exchanges in india

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention
and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method followed by the Company
comply with the applicable Accounting standards notified unider Companies {Accounting Standards) Rule 2006, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concemn concept.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year

as explained below :

2. .-RESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

iring the year eneded 31st March 2012, the revised Schedule Vi notified under the Companies Act 1956 has
become applicable to the Company for preparation and presentation of its Financial Statements. The adoption of
revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for the preparation of Financial
Statements. The Company has reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements appiicable

in the current year.

b. TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :
1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Issned, Subscribed & Paid up :
5 D Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash
e entire Share Capital is heki by Manaksia Ltd,

helding company and its nominees)

4. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account - Debit Balance

Preliminary Expenses

5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable

AS AT AS AT
31.3.2012 31.3.2011
10,600,000.00 10,000,000.00
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 500,000.00

(355,856.50)

(181,479.50)
(164,600.00)

(355,856.50)

(346,079.50)

6,742.00 6,618.00
6,742.00 6,618.00
Contd,----- P2
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6. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand (As cerlified by the Management)

With Scheduled Bankin :
- Current Account

7. OTHER EXPENSES

Filing Fees

Professional Fees

Auditors Remuniration
-As Auditors

Bank Charges

{  zllaneous Expenses

/ ~Teliminary Expenses Written Off

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

sd/-
(4 K CHOUDHURY)
Partner
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28th May 2012

-Pi2-

AS AT AS AT
31.3.2012 31.3.2014
16,211.00 16,211.00
134,674.50 144 327.50
150,885.50 160,538.50
1,000.00 4,250.00
2,000.00 1,000.00
6,742.00 6,618.00
35.00 90.00
- 2,888.00
164,600.00 -
174,377.00 14,846.00
Sd/-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Director
Sd/-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS
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4A, Council House Street,

S K Agrawal &Company
Kolkata-7006001

Chartered Accountants

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED as at
31% March, 2011 and also the annexed Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the
year ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s Management. Qur responstbility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

3. As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the
matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies {Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003
issued by the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act,
1956 are not relevant and hence have been not been dealt with in our report.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report
that:

1) We have obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

1) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;

1ii) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account;

In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account comply with the

iv)
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

V) On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as

at 31" March, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, We report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March,2011 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause(g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956.
/5/0\1“ ”*4 N
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In our opinton and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

Vi)

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as

at 31% Marchi, 2011 and
b) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on

that date.

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

4A, Council House Street,
Kolkata- 700001

(J. K. CHOUDHURY)
Partner

Dated : 12™ May, 2011
M No.9367
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
I SQURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS :
Share Capital A 500,000.00 500,000.00
TOTAL ; 500,000.00 500,000.00
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS
CURRENT ASSETS, LLOANS & ADVANCES ;
Cash & Bank Balances B 160,538.50 172,496.50
Loans & Advances C - 2,888.00
160,538.50 175,384.50
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS :

_\ Current Liahilities D 6,618.00 6,618.00
NET CURRENT ASSETS 153,920.50 168,766.50
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

Preliminary Expenses 164,600.00 164,600.00
Profit & Loss Account
- Debit Balance 181,479.50 166,633.50
TOTAL : §00,000.00 500,000.00
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES E

In terms of our attached report of even date.

JFor, 8. K. AGRAWAL. & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
( J. K. CHOUDHURY )
Partner
M. N0.9367

Dated : 12th May, 2011

Mahabir Prasad Agrawal

Director

Sunil Kumar Agrawal

Director



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

INCOME

EXPENDITURE

Advertisement

Filing Fees

Professional Fees

Conveyance

Auditor's Remuneration
-As Auditors

Bank Charges

Miscellaneous Expenses

PROFiTI{LOSS) BEFORE TAX

Provision For Taxation

PROFITH{LOSS) AFTER TAX

Balance from last year

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

EARNING PER SHARE OF RS. 10/- EACH

Basic & Diluted

(Refer to Note No.2 of Schedule "E")

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES & NOTES
/terms of our attached report of even date.

For, S. K. AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
{J. K. CHOUDHURY)
Partner
M. No.9367

Dated : 12th May, 2011

SCHEDULE

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
- 5,240.00
4,250.00 4,500.00
1,000.00 20,853.50
- 4,700.00
6,618.00 6,618.00
90.00 40.00
2,888.00 -
14,846.00 41,951.50
(14,846.00) {41,951.50)
(14,846.00) {41,951.50)
(166,633.50) {124,682.00)
{(181,479.50) {166,633.50)
{0.30} (0.84)

Mahabir Prasad Agrawal

Director

Sunil Kumar Agrawal

Birector

A



MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

SCHEDULE : A
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised;
1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up:

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

fully paid up in cash

(The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia
Ltd, the holding company and its nominee)

SCHEDULE : B
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash in Hand (As certified by the Management)
With Scheduled Bank in ;
- Current Account

SCHEDULE : C

LOANS & ADVANCES

{Unsecured considered good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received.

income Tax Advance

SCHEDULE : D
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors

Year ended
31.03.2011

Year endecd
31.03.2010

Rs.

10,000,000.00

Rs.

10,000,000.00

500,000.00

500,000.00

500,000.00

500,000.00

16,211.00

144,327.50

16,976.00

165,620.50

160,538.50

172,496.50

2,888.00

2,888.00

6,618.00

6,618.00

6,618.00

6,618.00




1.1

1.2

w

MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

SCHEDULE : E
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes :
Sigmificate accounting policies adopted in prepration and presentation of financial statements.

ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS :
The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention

and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method followed by the Company
comply with the applicable Accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 2008, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concern concept.

TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ;
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) :

In terms of Accounting Standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the
calculation of EPS is given below :

Year ended 31.3.11 Year ended 31.3.10
Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account Rs. (14,846.00) Rs. (41,951.50)
No. of Equity Share 50,000 50,000
Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted) Rs. {0.30) Rs. (0.84)
Nominai value of Shares Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00

H:reiiminary Expenses will be written off within five year from the year of commencement of business,
No segment Reporting has been made as the Company has not commenced it's operation as on 31st March, 2011.

Previous Year's figures have been regrouprdirearrenged wherever considered appropriate.

Signature to Schedule A to E

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For, 8. K. AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sdi-
Chartered Accountants Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Director
Sd/-
{J. K. CHOUDHURY ) Sd/-
Partner Sunil Kumar Agrawal
M. No.9367 Director

Dated : 12th May, 2011
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MANAKSIA STEELS LIMITED

" BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I REGISTRATION DETAILS
Registration No.
State Code
Balance Sheet Date

i CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR

Public Issue
Rights Issue
Bonus Issue
Private Placement

] POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS

Total Liabifities
Total Assets

Sources of Funds -
Paid-up-Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans

Application of Funds -
Net Fixed Assets
investments

Net Current Assets
Misc. Expenditure
Accumulated Loss

v PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
Turnover
Total Expenditure
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax
Profit/(Loss) After Tax
Earning per Share (In Rs.)
Dividend Rate (%)

v GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPLE PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF THE COMPANY
' ltern Code No,

(ITC Code)

Product Description

Sd/- Sd/-

Mahabir Prasad Agrawal Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director Director

138341
21
31.03.2011

Amount

{Rupees in Thousand)

NIL
NiL.
NIL
NIL

507
507

500
NIL
NIL
NiL

NIL

NIL
154
165
181

NIL
15
(15)
{15)
(0.30)
NIL

NIL

N.A.



MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FOR FY 2012-13

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LTD,
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' . . ETHFLOOR, IDCO TOWER, JANAPATH, NEWDELH - 01151801983
g% E‘? ﬁéf}?g@@?%égg BHUBANESWAR - 751 022, ODISHA
e R TEL : 0674 - 2541043, 2545 R -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS o g e, ZA0880 KOLKATA 033-30930075
Emaitsrbbbsr@redifimait.com SECUNDERABAD - 040-27510739

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
Manaksia Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited ihe accompanying financial statements of Manaksia Industries Limiled ('the
Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31! March 2013, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended on that date and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financiat position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Comparies Act,
1956 {“the Act’). This responsibitity includes the design, implementation and maintenance of lhe
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3, Our respensibifity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply wilh ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

s



SHB & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNIANTS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboui the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, inciuding ihe
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accouniing policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overalt presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis

for our audit opinion.

Opinion

4. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 and amendment order 2004 issued by
Company Law Board in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 is not
applicable to the said Company.

5. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

hetief were necessary for the purpose of our audi;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deall with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Fiow Statement comply

with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of seclion 211 of the Act; and

@) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31t March 2013, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 318! March

3]




& Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2013, from being appointed as a direclor in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of

the Act,

6. As required by Section 227 (2) of the Acl, we repert that in our opinicn and 1o the besl of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the Financial Statements give the

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
i. inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 318 March 2013;

ii. inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

ii. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For SRB & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 310009

{Sanjeet Patra)
Partner
Membership No: 056121

Place: Kolkata
Date: 4% May, 2013

el
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

As at March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars Note No 2013 2012
Amount {Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 (223,787.40) -
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 7,142.00 6,618.00
Total 283,354.60 506,618.00
Il.Assets
Non - Current Assets
Other Non - Current Assets 5 - 199,797.40
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 283,354.60 306,820.60
Total 283,354.60 506,618.00
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements - -
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-11
In terms of our attached report of even date.
sdf-
For SRB & ASSOCIATES Basant Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.310008E
sd/- sd/-
{Sanjeet Patra) Amit Chakrahorty
Partner Director
M No.056121

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 04.05.2013




MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013

. 2012-2013 2011-2012
I
Particulars Note No Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Income - -

Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 7 223,787.40 -

Total Expenses 223,787.40 -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (223,787.40) -
Tax Expense:

Current Tax - -
Profit/(Loss) for the year {(223,787.40) -
Basic Earning per Equity Share of Re 1/- each 8 (0.45)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each -
The Notes referred to above form an integraf part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
In terms of our attached report of even date.

sd/-
For SRB & ASSOCIATES Basant Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountanis Director
Registration No.310009E
sd/- sd/-
{Sanjeet Patra) Amit Chakraborty
Partner Director
M No.056121
Place : Kolkata

Dated : 04.05.2013




MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Cash Flow Staternent for the vear ended March 31, 2013

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As af March 31, 2012

Amount [Rs)

Amount {(Rs}

. {€ash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary Herms

Add : Adjustments for

Preliminary Expenses and Pre operative -
expenses Written Off

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Decrease / {Increase) in Working Capital
Current Liabilities

Inventories

Cash generated from Operations

Less : Direct Tax paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from borrowing
Nef cash flow from financing activities

Net Increase | Decrease in cash / cash equivalents (A+B)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE

(223,787 40)

198,797.40

(23,990.00)

524.00

{23,466.00)

(23,466.00)

(23,466.00)

306,820.60

283,354.60

306,820.60

As per our attached report of even date
For SRB & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Registration No.310009E

sd/-
{Sanjeet Patra)
Partner
M No.056121

sdf-
Basant Kumar Agrawal
Director

sdf-
Amit Chakraborty
Director
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MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Financial stalements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accural basis, in accordance with the generally accepted
acoounting principles in India and to comply with the Accounting Standards notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2008,

io the extent applicable.

. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.
. REVENUE RECOGNITION :-

income and Expendilure are recognised on accrual basis.

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Fquivatents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and cash in hand.

As at March 31,
2013 As at March 31, 2012
2. SHARE CAPITAL Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Authorised :
10,000,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
(Previous Year 1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :
500,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up in cash
(Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/~ each) 500,006.00 500,000.00

(The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd,
the holding company and its nominees)

§00,000.00 500,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the accounting year

Particutars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012

Number | Amount {Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.}
Outstanding at the beginning of the Period 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00
{ssued during the Period - - - -
Brought back during the Period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the Period 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00

2.2.Term/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re.1 per share (P.Y. Rs. 10 per share). Each holder of

Equity Shares is entitied fo one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the board of Directors is subject fo the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of
the company, after distribution of aff preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the

shareholders.




2.3 Shareholders Holding more than 5% Equity Shares of the Company

Name of the Shareholder

31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

No of Shares

% heid

Neo of Shares

% held

Manaksia Limited
(and its Nominiees)

500,000

100

50,000

100

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Surplus/{Beficit)

As per last Balance Sheet
Add : L.oss during the year

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable

Sundry Creditors for Others

5 OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Prefiminary Expenses
Pre Operative Expenses

6, CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks

Cash on Hand

7. OTHER EXPENSES

Filing Fees

Profession Tax

Trade Licence

Bank Charges

Professional Fees

Printing & Stationery

Auditors Remuneration
- As Statutory Audit Fees
- For Certifications

Pre Operative Expenses

Preliminary Expenses Wiritten Off

As at March 31,

8. Calculation of earning Per Share as per Accounting Standard (AS 20) "Eaming Per Share”.

Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account

No. of Equity Share
Earnings per Share
Nominal valie of Shares

2013 As at March 31, 2012
Amount {Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
(223,787.40) .
{223,787.40} -
6,742.60 £,618.00
400.00 -
7,142.00 6,618.00
- 144,156.32
- 55,641.08
- 199,797.40
21,821.60 10,587 60
261,5633.00 296,233.00
283,354 60 306,820.60
2012-2013 2011.2012
Amount {Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
2.600.00 -
2.500.00 -
1,900.00 -
80.00 -
9,868.00 -
300.00 -
6,742.00 -
55,641.08
144 156.32 -
223,787.40 -
{223,787.40) -
500,000.00 50,000.00
{0.45) -
1.00 10.00




9. Related party Disclosure

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Manksia Limited
Companies where control exists

MINL Ltd

Jebba Paper Mills Ltd {Subsidiary of MINL Ltd}

Dynatech Industries (Ghana) Ltd

Eurcasian Venture FZE

Euroasian Steels 1.L.C (Subsidiary of Euroasian Venture FZE)
Wanaksiz Coated Metals & Industries Lirited

Manaksia Overseas limifed

Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited

Manaksia Steels Limited

Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited

Mark Steels Limited - Subsidiary of Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited

Other Related Parties
Key Management Personnel

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

fefiow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Feltow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

Basant Kumar Agrawal

Amit Chakrabaorty
Kali Kumar Chaudhan

As at March 31,
Particulars 2013 As at March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
NIL NIL

Related Party Transactions during the year

10. No Deferred Tax atises since the Company has not commenced its commercial operations

11. Previous Year's figures are rearranged/regrouped wherever considered appropriate.

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For SRB & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
Registration No.310009E

sd/f-

{Sanjeet Patra)
Partner

M No.056121

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 04.05.2013

sd/-

Basant Kumar Agrawal
Director

sd/-

Amiit Chakraborty
Director
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5TH FLOOR, IDCO TOWER, JANAPATH, NEWDELHI - 011-51601983

S E% g E?‘ ﬁAS S0 EEHH}S BHUBANESWAR - 751 022, ORISSA

_ TEL : 0674 - 2541043, 2545880 KOLKATA - :
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FAX : B1- 674 - 2546414 ) 03330930879
Emailisrbbbsr@vsnl.net SECUNDERABAD - 040-2751073%

Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Manaksia Industries Limited

Report on the Financtlal Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Manaksia industries Limited (‘the
company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012,and Significant Accounting
Policies and Additional Notes. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. -Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
gvidence supporting the amount and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order’), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, is not applicable to the
Company.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred under Para 3 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) fn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company, so far as appear from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, dealt with by this report is in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, dealt with by this report comply with the accounting

standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;




Aﬁj CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FAX : O1- 674 - 2546414

STHFLGOR, IDCO TOWER. JANAPATIH,

NEW DELHI - $11-51601883

BHUBANESWAR - 751 022, ODISHA
& ASSDBFatBS KOLKATA - 033-30830875

TEL : 0674 - 2541043, 2545880

Emailsrbbhsr@rediffmail.com ] SECUNDERABAD - 040-27510739

On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31t March, 2012
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31st March, 2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause
(g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956; and

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the said accounts read with the Significant Accounting Policies and the Additional
Notes give the information required by the Companies Act, 1856, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 318t
March, 2012,

For SRB & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No: 310009k

Liip P>

(Sanjeet Patra)

Partner

Membership No:056121

Place: Kolkata

Date: 25t May 2012



MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2012

pParticulars

I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds

{a) Share Capltal

{b) Reserves and Surplus

{c) Money recelved against share warrants

(3) Non-Current Liablilities
(a) Long-term borrowings

{(b) Deferred tax liabllities (Net)
{c) Other Long term liabilities
(d) Long term provisions

i(4) Current Liabilitles
{a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabliitles
(d} Short-term provislons
Total
ILAssets
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
(1) Tangible assets
(i) Intangible assets
(1li) Capltal work-In-progress
(v) Intangible assets under development
{b) Non-current Investments
(¢) Deferred tax assets {net)
(d) Long term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

{2) Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventorles
(c) Trade recelvables
{d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short-term oans and advances
f) Other current assets
Total

{

(2) Share application money pending alfotment

Note As at
No 31.03.2012

1 500,000.00
2 6,618.00

506,618.00
3 199,797.40
4 306,820.60

506,618.00

for SRB & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 310009E

Sd-

Sanjeet Patra

Partner

Membership number: 056121

Kolkata
25-May-12

Sd-
Basant Kumar Agrawal
Director

Sd-
Adltya B Manaksia

Director



MANAKSIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes annexed to and forming part of Company's
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2012

A) Significant Accounting Policies

i) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the Historical cost convention methoed,using the accrual system of accounting in

accordance with the Generally Accepled Accounting Principles in India & the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956, including

the Notified Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Companies{ Accounting Siandards) Rules,2006.

ii.)This betng the first year of the Company's incorporation previous year figures
have not heen given.

Notes to financial statements

NOTE-
Share Capital

As at 31.03.2012

Authorised
10,00,000 equity share of Rs.10each 10,000,600

Issued subscribed and paid up
50,000 equity share of Rs10 each 500,000

Reconciliation of the no.of shares outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the year

Particuiars No of shares,
: Asat 31.03.2012
Mumber of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000

Add; Arising out of shares issned during the year -

ILess: Shares forfeited/brought back/cancelled during the year -
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 50,000




STRTCRFHEION A o e ey

Discloser of shares held by Holding Company

Name of the holding {percentage of holding No .of shares and As at
Company. face value 31,03.2012

Manaksia limited 100 50,000 shares of 500,000

Rs.10 each
NOTE -2
Other current liabilities,
Particutars As at 31.03.12
Audit fees payable 6,618.00
Total 6,618,00

NOTE -3

Other non current asset,

Particuiars As at 31.03,2012
preliminary expenses to the extent not written off 144,156.32
pre-operative expenses 55,641.08
Total 199,797.40
NOTE -4

Cash and cash equivalents

Amt as at 31.03.2012

Partlculars
(a) Balance with banks 10,687.60
{(b) Cash in hand 206,233.00
Total 306,820.60
Jor SRB & ASSOCIATES
Chariered Accountants Sd-
Firm’s registration number: 310009E Basant Kumar Agrawal
Director
Sd- . Sci-
Sanjeet Patra Aditya B Manaksia

Partner
Membership number: (56121

Kolkata
25th May 2012

Director



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FOR FY 2012-13

For Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limite@

)j N O le
Diractﬂ
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4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET

S5.K.AGRAWAL & COMPANY
KOLKATA-700001

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Manaksia Coated
Metals & Industries Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2013, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act”). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinibn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India:
a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;
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SUCAGRAWAL & COMPANY

4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET
KOLKATA-700001

Chartered Accountants

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on

that date.

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As the Company has not commenced its commercial operations, the statements
on the matter specified in the paragraph 4 & 5 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act 1956 are not relevant and hence have not

been dealt with in our report.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audif;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable;

On the basis of wrilten representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956.

Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at
which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956
nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in
which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For 8. K. AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. - 306033E

(Vivek Agarwal)
Partner

Membership No. 301571

Place: Koikata
Date : 11" May, 2013
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Balance Sheef as at 31st March, 2013

As at As at
Particulars Note No March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehoider's Funds
Share Capital 2 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 (247,062.40) {218,833.40)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 6,742.00 8,767.00
Total 259,689.60 289,933.60
ll.Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 259,689.60 289,933.60
Totai 259,689.60 289,933.60
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
In terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-
For § K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sushil Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sd/f- Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal) Smita Khaitan
Partner Director
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013

] 2012-2013 2011-2012
Particulars Note No Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
Income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 6 28,219.00 218,833.40
Total Expenses 28,219.00 218,833.40
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (28,219.00} {218,833.40)
Tax Expense:

Current Tax - -
Profit/{Loss) for the year (28,219.00) (218,833.40)
Basic Earning per Equity Share of Re.1/- each 7 (0.06)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each {4.38)
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
In terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sushil Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E

Sd/- Sd/-
(Vivek Agarwal) Smita Khaitan
Partner Director
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013

As at March 31, 2012

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

. {Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary ltems (28,218.00) {218,833.40)
Add : Adjustments for
Preliminary Expenses Written Off - 204,656 40
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (28,219.00) {14,177.00)
Decrease / (Increase) in Working Capital
Current Liabilities (2,025.00) 2,149.00
Inventories - -
Cash generated from Operations (30,244.00) (12,028.00)
Less . Direct Tax paid -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities {30,244.00) {12,028.00)
Cash Fiow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from borrowing -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -
Net Increase / Decrease in cash / cash equivalents (A+B) {30,244.00) {12,028.00)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE 289,933.60 301,961.60
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE 259,689.60 289,933.60

Sd/- Sd/-
Sushil Kumar Agrawal Smita Khaitan
Director Director

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013

As per our attached report of even date
For 8. K. Agrawal & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 306033E

Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No.301571
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accural basis, in accordance with the generally

accepted accounting principles in india and to comply with the Accounting Standards notified in the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, to the extent applicable.

. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes o Accounts.
. REVENUE RECOGNITION ;-

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis.

- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and cash in hand.

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
2. SHARE CAPITAL Amount (Rs.) Amount {(Rs.)
Authorised :
10,000,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
(Previous Year 1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

500,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up in cash
{Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 500,000.00 500,000.00
(The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd,
the holding company and its nominees)

500,000.00 500,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the accounting year

Particulars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Number |Amount (Rs.} Number Amount {Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the Year 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00
Issued during the Year - - - -
Brought back during the Year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the Year 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00

2.2.Term/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re.1 per share (P.Y. Rs. 10 per share). Each
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the board of Directors is subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by
the shareholders.




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.3 Shareholders Holding more than 5% Equity Shares of the Company

31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

Name of the Shareholder No of Shares % held No of Shares % held
Manaksia Limited £00,000 100 50,000 100
(and its Nominiees)
As at As at

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Surplus/(Deficit)

As per last Balance Sheet
Add : Loss during the year

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABWLITIES
Audit Fees Payable
Sundry Creditors for Others

5. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
Cash on Hand

6. OTHER EXPENSES

Filing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade licence
Bank Charges
Professional Fees
Printing & Stationery
Auditors Remuneration
- As Statutory Audit Fees
- For Certifications
Preliminary Expenses Whitten Off
Preoperative Expenses Written Off

March 31, 2013
Amount (Rs.)

March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.)

{218,833.40) -
(28,219.00) {218,833.40)
(247,052.40) (218,833.40)
6,742.00 6,742.00
- 2,025.00
6,742.00 8,767.00
1,243.60 11,187.60
258,446.00 278,746.00
259,689.60 289,933.60
2012-2013 2011-2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
3,500.00 1,000.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
1,900.00 1,800.00
100.00 35.00
4,750.00 2,000.00
300.00 -
6,742.00 6,742.00
8,427.00 -
- 143,123.40
- 61,633.00
28,219.00 218,833.40

7. Calculation of earning Per Share as per Accounting Standard (AS 20) "Earning Per Share".
31st March, 2013

Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account

No. of Equity Share
Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted)
Nominal value of Shares

(28,219.00)
500,000
(0.08)
1.00

31st March, 2012

(218,833.40)
50,000
(4.38)
10.00




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

8. Related party Disclosure

" The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Manksia Limited

Companies where control exists

MINL Ltd Fellow Subsidiary
Jebba Paper Mills Ltd (Subsidiary of MINL Ltd)

Dynatech Industries (Ghana) Lid Fellow Subsidiary
Eurcasian Venture FZE Fellow Subsidiary
Euroasian Steels LLC (Subsidiary of Euroasian Venture FZE)

Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Manaksia Overseas limited Fellow Subsidiary
Manaksia Steels Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Manaksia Industries Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited Fellow Subsidiary

Mark Steels Limited (Subsidiary of Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited)

Other Related Parties

Key Management Personnel Susil Kumar Agrawal
Srinivas Kumar Venkata Nanduri

Smita Khaitan

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Related Party Transactions during the year NIL NIL

9. No Deferred Tax arises since the Company has not commenced its commercial operations

10. Previous Year's figures are rearranged/regrouped wherever considered appropriate.

In terms of our attached report of even date.

Sd/-
For 8 K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sushii Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sd/- Sd/-
(Vivek Agarwal) Smita Khaitan
Partner Director

M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FOR FY 2011-12

For Mauaksia Coated Meta!s & Industries Lipiﬁ

}wb \cLLilj:

Diractae
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S K Agrawal &Company 4A, Council House Street,
Chartered Accountanis Kolkata-700001

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

_ We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA COATED METALS &
INDUSTRIES LIMITED as at 31% March, 2012 and also the annexed Profit & Loss
Account of the Company for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
andit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the
matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003
issued by the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act,

1956 are not relevant and hence have not been dealt with in our report.
Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report
that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

i)
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account;

In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the

Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

v} On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as
at 31% March, 2012 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, We report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 317 March,2012 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause(g) of sub section {1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956.
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Vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as

at 31% March, 2012 and
In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on

that date.

a)
b)

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants

Registration No.3060j‘3/E\'j)/

/
(J. K. CHOUDHURY)
Pariner
M No.9367

4A, Council House Street, _
Kotkata- 700001 N

Dated : 2 8 MAY 20'2
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

Particulars Note No 3:;?;0:2 353%:1
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehoider's Funds
Share Capital 3 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 (218,833.40) {204,656.40)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5 8,767.00 6,618.00
Total 289,933.60 301,961.60
Il.Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 289,933.60 301,961.60
Total 289 933.60 301,961.60
NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS
in terms of our attached report of even date,
sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
sdf- sd/-
{J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28.05.2012
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

AS AT AS AT
Particulars Note No 31.3.2012 31.3.2011
Income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 7 218,833.40
Total Expenses 218,833.40 -
Profit/ (l.oss) Before Tax {(218,833.40) -
Tax Expense:
_ Current Tax -
Y
( ) Profit/ (Loss) for the Year (218,833.40) -
Earning per Equity Share:
{1) Basic (4.38) N. A.
{2) Diluted (4.38) N. A.

NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS

In terms of our attached report of even date.

sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
}
sd/- sdf-
{J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367

Piace : Kolkata
Dated ; 28.05.2012




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2012

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited is a public company domicified in india and ncorporated under the

Provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company has been incorporated for Manufacturing and Exporting of Steel
Metal, Ingot, lron Casting etc. The Company is a subsidiary of Manaksia Limited whose Shares are listed on Stock

Exchanges in india.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention

and In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method followed by the Company
comply with the applicable Accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 2008, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concemn concept.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year

- gxpiained below ;

PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
During the year eneded 31st March 2012, the revised Schedule VI neotified under the Companies Act 1956 has

become applicable to the Company for preparation and presentation of its Financial Statements. The adoption of
revised Schedule V! does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for the preparation of Financial
Staterments. The Company has reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable

in the current year.

h. TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
Contingent Liabiiities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts,

AS AT AS AT
31.3.2012 31.3.2011

3. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
10,000,000.00 10,600,000.00
I »d, Subscribed & Paidup :
%400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash
2 entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd,
the holding company and its nominees) 500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 $00,000.00
4. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account (218,833.40) -
- {61,533.00)

Preoperative Expenses
- {143,123.40)

Preliminary Expenses
(218,833.40) (204,656.40)
5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 6,742.00 6,618.00
Sundry Creditors for Others {Payable to Professional) 2,025.00 -
8,767.00 6,618.00

Contd.——---P{2



6. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand {As certified by the Management)

With Scheduled Bank i

[1

- Current Account

7. OTHER EXPENSES

Filing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade Licence
Bank Charges
P '\\!‘essionai Fees
Ators Remuneration
- As Auditors

Preliminary Expenses Written Off

Preoperative Expenses Written Off

In terms of our attached report of even date.
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

(J K CHOUDHURY)

3
i

A
~e : Kolkata
Lated : 28.05.2012

sd/f-

Partner
M No.9367

-PI2-

AS AT AS AT
31.3.2012 31.3.2011
278,746.00 293,746.00

11,187.60 8,215.60

289,933.60 301,961.60

1,060.00 -
2,500.00 -
1,900.00 -
35.00 -
2,000.00 -
6,742.00 -
143,123.40 -
61,533.00 .
218,833.40 -
sdf-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawai
Director
sd/-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FROM 25.03.2010 TO 31.03.2011

For Manaksia Coated -« '« & Industries Limited
e Cbeddew
s n

B
Diractaf




S K Agrawal &Company

4A, Council House Street,
Kolkata-700001

Chartered Accountants

1.

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA COATED METALS &

INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the period commencing from 25.3.2010 (the date of
Incorporation) to 31% March, 2011. This financial statement is the responsibility of the

Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial
statement based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the anditing standards generally accepted
in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statement is free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the matters
specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 issued by
the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
relevant and hence have been not been dealt with in our report.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

if) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;

1i1) The Balance Sheet dealt with by this report is in agreement with the Books of
Account;

In our opinion the Balance Sheet comply with the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable;

PR
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V) On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as at
31* March, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none
of the directors are disqualified as on 31* March,2011 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies

Act, 1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts read together with the significant accounting policies
and notes thereon give the informatton required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the
manner $o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

vi)

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at
31¥ March, 2011.

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

4A, Council House Street,

Kolkata- 700001 (J. K. CHOUDHURY)

Partner

Dated : 16™ May, 2011 M No.9367




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH, 2011

SOURCES OF FUNDS :

Share Capital
TOTAL :

APPLICATION OF FUNDS :

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

Cash & Bank Batances

LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

MISCELLANECOUS EXPENDITURE

{To the extent noat writien off or adjusted)
Preoperative Expenses

Prefiminary Expenses

TOTAL :

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES

in terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

Sd/-
{J K CHOUDHURY}
Partner
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 16th May, 2011

SCHEDRULE

Amount
Rs.

£00,000.00

500,000.00

301,961.60

6,618.00

295,343.60

61,533.00
143,123.40

500,000.00

Sdl-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Director

Sdr-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director
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MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

SCHEDULE : A

SHARE CAPITAL,

Authorised :

1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

issued, Subscribed & Paid up :
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash
{The entire Share Capitai is held by Manaksia Ltd, the holding company

and its nominees)

SCHEDULE : B
CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hand (As certified by the Management)

With Scheduled Bank in :
- Current Account

SCHEDULE : C
CGURRENT LIABILITIES

Qutstanding Liabilities

SCHEDULE : D
PREOPERATIVE EXPENSES
Filing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade Licence
Bank Charges
General Expenses
Auditors Remuneration

- As Auditors

- For Other Certificate
Preliminary Expanses Written Off

Amount
Rs.

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

£00,000.00

500,000.00

203,746.00

8,215.60

301,961.60

6,618.00

6,618.00

4,250.00
5,000.00
3,800.00
65.00
504.00

6,618.00
5,515.00
35 781.00

61,533.00




MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

- SCHEDULE : E
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. Significant Accounting Policies adopted in preparation and presentation of Financial Statement :

1.1 ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS :
The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention

and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method fallowed by the Company
comply with the applicable Accounting standards nofified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 20086, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concern concept,

1.2 TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

2. Profit & Loss Account has not been prepared in absebce of start of operations. However, the necessary details as
required by Schedule V1, Part-Il to Companies Act, 1956 have been given in the Schedule"D" (i.e. Preoperative

Expenses).

3. Figures for the previous year have not been given as this is the first account since incorporation of the Company.

Signature to Schedule Ato E

In terms of our attached report of even date.

Sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mabhabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sdf- Sdr-
{J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 16th May, 2011



MANAKSIA COATED METALS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACTS AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS

Registration No, 144409

State Code 21

Balance Sheet Date 31.3.2011
CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR Amount

{Rs. in Thousand)

Public Issue NIL

Rights Issue NIL

Bonus Issue NiL

Private Placement 500
POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS

Total Liabilities 507

Total Assets 507
Sources of Funds -

Paid-up Capital 500

Reserves and Surplus NIL

Secured Loans NIL

Unsecured Loans NiL
Application of Funds -

Net Fixed Assets NiL

Investments NIL

Net Current Assets 295

Misc. Expenditure 205
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

Turnover NIL

Total Expenditure NIL

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax NiL

Profit/(Loss) After Tax NIL

Earning per Share (in Rs.) NIL

Dividend Rate % NIL
GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTSISERVICES OF THE COMPANY

ltem Code No. NIL

{iTC Code)

Product Description N. A

Sdf- Sd/-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director Director



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS

FOR FY 2012-13

For Manaksia Aluriinivm Company li_i'mited.
J g (ChesT
prole-
=

/
Directog
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S.K.AGRAWAL & COMPANY 4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET
Chartered Accountants KOLKATA-700001

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of
Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mfs. Manaksia
Aluminium Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2013, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Fiow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Respeonsibility for the Financiatl Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controt relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also inciudes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opihion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:
a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2013, /ﬁﬁ?»
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5.K.AGRAWAL & COMPANY 4A, COUNCIL HOUSE STREET

Chartered Accountants

KOLKATA-700001

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended

on that date.

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As the Company has not commenced its commercial operations, the
statements on the matter specified in the paragraph 4 & 5 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act 1956 are not relevant and
hence have not been dealt with in our report.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account,

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appoinied as
a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956.

Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the
rate at which the cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies
Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing
the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable

by the Company.
For S. K. AGRAWAL & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. - 306033E

(fd 6 Aiff

4
(Vivek Agarwal)
Partner
Membership No. 301571

Place: Kolkata

Date: 11" May, 2013




MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

As at As at
Particulars Note No | March 31, 2013 | March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs.}
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 3 (246,077 .40) (218,833.40)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 6,742.00 8,767.00
Total 260,664.60 289,933.60
Il.Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 260,664.60 289,933.60
Total 260,664.60 289,933.60
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
In terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sd/- Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal) Mrinal Kanti Pal
Partner Director

M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2013

. 2012-2013 2011-2012
Particulars NoteNo | 5 iount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 6 27,244.00 218,833.40
Total Expenses 27,244.00 218,833.40
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (27,244.00) (218,833.40)
Tax Expense:

Current Tax - -
Profit/(l.oss) for the year (27,244.00) (218,833.40)
Basic Earning per Equity Share of Re.1/- each 7 {0.05)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each (4.38)
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1-10
In terms of our attached report of even date.
Sd/-

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E

sd/- Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal) Mrinal Kanti Pal
Partner Director

M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

Particulars

As at March 31, 2013 As at March 31, 2012

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

. {Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary items (27,244 .00) {218,833.40)
Add : Adjustments for
Preliminary Expenses Written Off - 204,656.40
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (27,244.00) {14,177.00)
Decrease / (Increase) in Working Capital
Current Liabilities {2,025.00) 2,149.00
Inventories - -
Cash generated from Operations {29,269.00) (12,028.00)
Less : Direct Tax paid -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities {29,269.00) {12,028.00)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from borrowing - -
Net cash flow from financing activities - -
Net increase / Decrease in cash / cash equivalents (A+B) (29,269.00) (12,028.00)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE 289,933.60 301,961.60
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLLOSING BALANCE 260,664.60 289,933.60

Sd/- | Sd/-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal Mrinal Kanti Pal
Director Director

Piace : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013

As per our attached report of even date
For 8. K. Agrawal & Company

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 306033E

Sd/-

{Vivek Agarwal)

Partner

Membership No.301571




MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on accural basis, in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India and to comply with the Accounting Standards notified in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2008, to the extent applicable. Accoounting is on the basis of going concern concept.

. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

. REVENUE RECOGNITION :-

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis.

» CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and cash in hand.

As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
2. SHARE CAPITAL Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Authorised :
10,000,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
(Previous Year 1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up :

500,000 Equity Shares of Re.1/- each fully paid up in cash

{Previous Year 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 500,000.00 500,000.00
{The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd,

the holding company and its nominees)

500,000.60 500,000.00
2.1 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the accounting year
Particulars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Number Amount (Rs.) Number Amount (Rs.)
Outstanding at the beginning of the Year 500,000 500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00
Issued during the Year - - - -
Brought back during the Year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the Year 500,000 §00,000.00 50,000 500,000.00

2.2. Term/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re.1 per share (P.Y. Rs. 10 per share). Each
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the board of Directors is subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assels of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by

the shareholders.




MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

2.3 Shareholders Holding more than 5% Equity Shares of the Company

31st March, 2013

31st March, 2012

Name of the Sharsholder NG of Shares % held No of Shares % Frold
Manaksia Limited 500,000 100 50.000 100
{and its Nominiees)
As at

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS

Surplus/{Deficit)
As per last Balance Sheet
Add : Loss during the year

4, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Audit Fees Payable
Sundry Creditors for Others

5. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
Cash on Hand

6. OTHER EXPENSES

Filing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade Licence
Bank Charges
Professional Fees
Printing & Stationery
Auditors Remuneration
- As Statutory Audit Fees
- For Certifications
Preliminary Expenses Written Off
Preoperative Expenses Written Off

As at
March 31, 2013

Amount (Rs.}

March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.)

(218,833.40) -
(27,244.00) {218,833.40)
{246,077.40) {218,833.40)
6,742.00 6,742.00
- 2,025.00
6,742.00 8,767.00
2,218.80 11,187.60
258,446.00 278,746.00
260,664.60 289,933.60

2012-2013 2011-2012

Amount {Rs.} Amount (Rs.)
2,600.00 1,0600.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
1,800.00 1,900.00
125.00 35.00
4,750.00 2,000.00

300.00 -
6,742.00 6,742.00

8,427.00

- 143,123.40
- 61,533.00
27,244.00 218,833.40

7. Calculation of earning Per Share as per Accounting Standard (AS 20) "Earning Per Share".
31st March, 2013

Profit/(Loss}) as per Profit & Loss Account

No. of Equity Share
Earnings per Share
Nominal value of Shares

31st March, 2012

(27,244.00)
500,000
(0.05)
1.00

(218,833.40)
50,000
(4.38)
10.00




MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

8. Related party Disclosure

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Manksia Limited
Companies where control exists

MINL Ltd

Jebba Paper Mills Ltd (Subsidiary of MINL Ltd)

Dynatech Industries (Ghana) Ltd

Euroasian Venture FZE

Euroasian Steels LLC (Subsidiary of Euroasian Venture FZE)
Manaksia Coated Metals & Industries Limited

Manaksia Overseas limited

Manaksia Steels Limited

Manaksia Industries Limited

Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited

Mark Steels Limited - Subsidiary of Manaksia Ferro Industries Limited

Other Related Parties
Key Management Personnel

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

i-ellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Feflow Subsidiary

Sunil Kumar Agrawal

Mrinal Kanti Pal
Smita Khaitan

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
NIL NIL

Related Party Transactions during the year

9. No Deferred Tax arises since the Company has not commenced its commercial operations

10. Previous Year's figures are rearranged/regrouped wherever considered appropriate,

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

Sd/-
{Vivek Agarwal)
Partner
M No.301571

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 11.05.2013

Sd/f-

Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director

Mrinal

Sd/f-
Kanti Pal

Director

B
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S K Agrawal &Company 4A, Council House Street,
Chartered Accountanis Kolkata-700001

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

}. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM
COMPANY LIMITED as at 31% March, 2012 and also the annexed Profit & Loss
Account of the Company for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

3. As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the
matters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003
issued by the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act,

1956 are not relevant and hence have not been dealt with in our report.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report

4.
that:
i) We have obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
11) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;
iii) The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are in

agreement with the Books of Account;

iv) In our opinion the Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the

Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

V) On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as
at 31 March, 2012 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, We report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31® March,2012 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause(g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the

R TR
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Companies Act, 1956,



of our information and according to the

vi) In our opinion and to the best
r with the significant

explanations given to us, the said accounts read togethe
accounting policies and notes thereon give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as

a)
at 31% March, 2012 and

b) In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date.

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

pr=V

J. K CHOUDHURY)
Partner
M No.9367

4A, Council House Street,
Kolkata- 700001

Dated: 9 g MAY 2012

6
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Pilace ; Kolkata
Dated ; 28.05,2012

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012
AS AT AS AT
Particulars Note No 31.3.2012 31.3.2011
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’'s Funds
Share Capital 3 500,000.00 500,000.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 (218,833.40) (204,656.40)
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liahilities 5 8,767.00 6,618.00
Total 289,933.60 301,961.60
II.Assets
' ‘ )rrent Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 289,933.60 301,961.60
Total 289,933.60 301,961.60
NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS
In terms of our attached report of even date.
sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
_ sdf- sd/-
} {J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
! Partner Director
M No.9367



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

AS AT AS AT
Particulars Note No 31.3.2012 31.3.2011
Income - -
Total Revenue - -
Expenses
Other Expenses 7 218,833.40 -
Total Expenses 218,833.40 -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (218,833.40) -
Tax Expense:
"\ Current Tax - -
Profit/(Loss) for the Year {(218,833.40) -
Earning per Equity Share:
(1) Basic (4.38) N. A.
{2) Diluted (4.38) N. A.
NOTES THEREON FORM PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS
In terms of our attached report of even date.
sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
) Registration No.306033E
sd/- sd/-
(J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28.05.2012



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2012
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Manaksia Aluminium Company Limited is a public company domicilied in India and incorporated under the Provisions
of Companies Act, 1956. The Company has been incorporated for Manufacturing and Exporting of Aluminium and
Aluminium Products. The Company is a subsidiary of Manaksia Limited whose Shares are listed on Stock Exchanges

in India.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention
and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method followed by the Company
cormply with the applicable Accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 2006, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concem concept.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year

+ s explained below -

a. PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

During the year eneded 31st March 2012, the revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act 1956 has
become applicable to the Company for preparation and presentation of its Financial Statements. The adoption of

revised Schedule VI does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for the preparation of Financial

Staternents, The Company has reclassified the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable

in the current year.

b. TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
Contingent Liabiliies are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

AS AT AS AT
31.3.2012 31.3.201
3. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised : .
1,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
iued, Subscribed & Paid up :
J,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash
\The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd, 500,0006.00 500,000.00
the holding company and its nominees)
500,000.00 500,000.00
4. RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account {218,833.40) -
Preoperative Expenses - {61,533.00)
Preliminary Expenses - {143,123.40)
{218,833.40) (204,556.40)
5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 6,742 .00 6,618.00
Sundry Creditors for Others (Payable to Professional) 2,025.00 -
8,767.00 6,618.00
Contd_-----P/2
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6. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand {As certified by the Management)

With Scheduied Bank in :
- Current Account

7. OTHER EXPENSES
Fifing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade Licence
Bank Charges
r -{essional Fees
= \‘f-.._.-i"rtors Remuneration
- As Auditors
Preliminary Expenses Written Off
Preoperative Expenses Written Off

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

sd/-
{4 K CHOUDHURY)
/ Partner
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 28.05.2012

-Pi2-

AS AT AS AT
34,3.2012 31.3.2014
278,746.00 293,746.00

11,187.60 8,215.60

289,833.60 301,961.60

1,600.00 -
2,500.00 -
1,800.00 -
35.00 -
2,000.00 -
6,742.00 -
143,123.40 -

61,633.00 -

218,833.40 -

sdf-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Director
sd/f-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIALS
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" S K Agrawal &Company
Chartered Accountants

L.

4A., Council House Street,
Kolkata-700001

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY

LIMITED for the period commencing from 25.3.2010 (the date of Incorporation) to 3 1
March, 2011. This financial statement is the responsibility of the Company’s Management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted
in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statement is free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

As the Company has not commenced commercial operations, the statements on the matters
specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 issued by
the Government of India in terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
relevant and hence have been not been dealt with in our report.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:
i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

11) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those Books;

iii) The Balance Sheet dealt with by this report is in agreement with the Books of
Account;

1v) In our opinion the Balance Sheet comply with the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable;




v) On the basis of written representation received from directors of the company as at
31" March, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none
of the directors are disqualified as on 31% March,2011 from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies

Act, 1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts read together with the significant accounting policies
and notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:

Vi)

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at
31" March, 2011.

For, S K Agrawal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033.

4A, Council House Street,
Kolkata- 700001 (J.

CHOUDHURY)
Partner

Dated :18™ May, 2011 M No.9367
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2011

SOURCES OF FUNDS :

Share Capital

TOTAL:

APPLICAYTION OF FUNDS :

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
Cash & Bank Balances

1.ESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities

NET CURRENT ASSETS

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)

Preoperative Expenses
Preliminary Expenses

TOTAL :

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES

tn terms of our attached report of even date.

For S K AGRAWAL 8 COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.306033E

Sd/-
{J K CHOUDHURY)
Partner
M No.8367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 18th May, 20141

SCHEDULE

Amount
Rs.

500,000.00

500,000.00

301,961.60

6,618.00

295,343.60

61,533.00
143,123.40

500,000.00

Sdr-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Director

Sdf-
Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Director



MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

SCHEDULE : A

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :

1,600,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up : _
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully paid up in cash
{The entire Share Capital is held by Manaksia Ltd, the holding company

and its nomineos)

SCHEDULE : B
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash in Hand (As certified by the Management)

With Scheduled Bank in :
- Current Account

SCHEDULE : C
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Outstanding Liabilities

SCHEDULE : D
PREOPERATIVE EXPENSES
Filing Fees
Profession Tax
Trade Licence
Bank Charges
General Expenses
Auditors Remuneration

- As Auditors

- For Other Certificate
Prefiminary £xpenses Written Off

Amount
Rs.

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

500,000.00

500,000.00

293,746.00

8,215.60

301,961.60

6,618.00

6,618.00

4,250.00
5,000.00
3,800.00
65.00
504.00

6,618.00
5,515.00
35,781.00

61,533.00




MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULE : E
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1. Significant Accounting Policies adopted in preparation and presentation of Financial Statement :

1.1 ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS :
The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Mercantile system of accounting on historical cost convention

and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The accounting method followed by the Company
comply with the applicable Accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule 2006, to

the extent applicable. Accounting is on the basis of going concern concept.

1.2 TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of Notes to Accounts.

2 Profit & Loss Account has not been prepared in absebce of start of operations. However, the necessary details as
required by Schedule VI, Part-ll to Companies Act, 1956 have been given in the Schedule"D" (i.e. Preoperative

Expenses).

3. Figures for the previous year have not been given as this is the first account since incorporation of the Company.

Signature to Schedule Ato E

In terms of our attached report of even date.

Sd/-
For S K AGRAWAL & COMPANY Mahabir Prasad Agrawal
Chartered Accountants Director
Registration No.306033E
Sd/- Sdf-
(J K CHOUDHURY) Sunil Kumar Agrawal
Partner Director
M No.9367

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 18th May, 2011
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MANAKSIA ALUMINIUM COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACTS AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS

Registration No. 1444056

State Code 21

Balance Sheet Date 31.3.2011
CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR Amount

{Rs. in Thousand)

Public Issue NIL.

Rights Issue NIL

Bonus Issue NIL

Private Placement 500
POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS

Total Liabilities 507

Total Assets 507
Sources of Funds -

Paid-up Capital 500

Reserves and Surplus NIL

Secured Loans NIL

Unsecured Loans NIL.
Application of Funds -

Net Fixed Assets NIL

Investments NIL

Net Current Assets 295

Misc. Expenditure 205
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

Turnover NIL

Total Expenditure NiL

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax NIL

Profit/(Loss) After Tax NIL

Earning per Share (in Rs.) NIL

Dividend Rate % Nil.
GENERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF THE COMPANY

ltem Code No. NIL

(ITC Code)

Product Description N. A.

Sd/- Sdr-
Mahabir Prasad Agrawal Sunii Kumar Agrawal
Director Director

3%
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Registered Office

8/1 Lalbazar Street Kolkata 700 001 India

MG no kSIG Phone 91-33-22310050/51/52/2243 5054 /6055
LI m I‘I'ed Fax 91-33-22300336

E-mail info@manaksia.com Website www.manaksia.com

Name of the Company: MANAKSIA LIMITED

Quarter ended on: 315" MARCH 2013

Particulars Clause of Compliance | Remarks
Listing Status
agreement | Yes/No
I. Board of Directors 491
(A) Composition of Board 49 (1A) Yes -
(B) Non-executive Directors’ compensation 49 (IB) Yes -
& disclosures
(C) Other provisions as to Board and 49 (IC) Yes -
Committees
(D) Code of Conduct 49 (ID) To be complied in Annual
Report for FY 2012-13
II. Audit Committee 49 (1D
(A) Qualified & Independent Audit Committee | 49 (I1A) Yes -
(B) Meeting of Audit Committee 49 (11B) Yes -
(C) Powers of Audit Committee 49 (11C) Yes -
(D) Role of Audit Committee 49 I(D) Yes : -
(E) Review of Information by Audit 49 (1IE) Yes -
Committee
III. Subsidiary Companies 49 (110) Yes -
IV. Disclosures 49 (1V) -
(A) Basis of related party transactions 49 (IV A) Yes -
(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 49 (1V B) Yes -
(C) Board Disclosures 49 AV CO) Yes -
(D) Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, | 49 (IV D) Yes -
preferential issues etc.
(E) Remuneration of Directors 49 (IVE) To be complied in Annual
Report for FY 2012-13
(F) Management 49 (IV F) To be complied in Annual
Report for FY 2012-13
(G) Shareholders 49 (IV G) Yes -
V. CEO/CFO Certification 49 (V) To be complied in Annual
Report for FY 2012-13
49 (VD) To be complied in Annual
Report for FY 2012-13
49 (VII) To be complied in Annual
B Report for FY 2012-13.

BANGALORE : Phone : 080 23347433 E-mail : bangalore@manaksia.com BHOPAL : Phone : 07480 232285 E-mail : bhopal@manaksia.com CHENNAI : Phone : 044 228475265 E-mail : chennai@manaksia.com
_HYDERABAD : Phone : 040 23700732 E-mail : hyderabad@manaksia.com MUMBAI: Phone : 022 26873634 E-mail : mumbai@manaksia.com NEW DELHI : Phone : 011 51435078 E-mail ; delhi@manaksia.com

manaksia coup
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